
              

          

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

March 28, 2024 

9:00 a.m. 

 Agenda 

 

 

9:00 a.m. Call to Order         Action 

    

Review and approve agenda       Action 

 

Requests to appear        Information 

   

  March 14, 2024 Minutes       Action 

 

  March 18, 2024 Minutes       Action 

 

  Financial Report dated March 27, 2024     Action 

 

  Lost River, RLWD Project No. 17 - Structure Replacement   Information 

 

  Elm Lake, RLWD Project No. 52 – Screw Gate     Information 

 

  SD 83, RLWD Project No. 14 – Maintenance    Info/Action 

 

  Knutson Dam, RLWD Project No. 50F     Info/Action 

 

  Houston Ave, RLWD Project No. 92      Information 

 

  Huot Bank Stabilization, RLWD Project No. 149    Info/Action 

 

  Payment Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129BC    Action 

 

  Shirrick Dam, RLWD Project No. 25      Information 

   DNR inspection Report 

 

  Brandt Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 60D     Info/Action 

Inlet Berm Maintenance 

 

  RRWMB – USGS Stream Gauge Cost Share     Action 

   

Lake Level Monitoring Data Buoy      Info/Action  

 

Permits: 23169-23170 and 24008-24013     Action 

 

Permit Extension:        Action 

 No. 23016, Blair Holthusen, River Falls Township, Pennington County 

 

RLWD Advisory Board Member – Ben Linder    Info/Action 

 

  Administrators Update       Information     

 

       



   

 

Legal Counsel Update        Information 

 

Managers’ Updates        Information 

 

  Adjourn          Action 
 

 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS: 
March 28, 2024  RLWD Board Meeting, 9 am 

April 11, 2024  RLWD Board Meeting, 9 am 

April 15, 2024  RRWMB Meeting, Ada, 10 am 

April 25, 2024  RLWD Board Meeting, 9 am 

 

 



RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Manager’s Minutes  

March 14, 2024 

 

President, Gene M. Tiedemann, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. at the Red Lake 

Watershed District Office, Thief River Falls, MN. 

 

Present: Managers: Gene Tiedeman, LeRoy Ose, Tom Anderson, Grant Nelson, Brian Dwight, 

and Allan Page. Manager’s Absent: Terry Sorenson. Staff Present: Tammy Audette, Elaine 

Rychlock, Melissa Bushy, Lindsey Kallis, and Legal Counsel, Delray Sparby. Guests: Nate 

Dalager, Tony Nordby, Jim Graham, Gary Kiesow, Darrold Rodahl, and Matt Fischer. 

 

The Board reviewed the agenda.  A motion was made by Tiedemann, seconded by Page, and 

passed by unanimous vote that the Board approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried.   

 

A request to appear was made by Marshall County resident, Darrold Rodahl. 

 

The Board reviewed the February 22, 2024, Board meeting minutes. Motion by Ose, seconded 

by Page, to approve the February 22, 2024, Board meeting minutes, as presented.  Motion 

carried.    

 

The Board reviewed the Financial Report dated March 13, 2024.  Motion by Anderson, seconded 

by Page, to approve the Financial Report dated March 13, 2024.  Motion carried.   

 

Darrold Rodahl expressed his concerns and presented landowner signatures regarding the 

proposed Mud River Project, RLWD Project No. 180C, without first addressing downstream 

flooding issues. Rodahl requested a meeting with the District, for discussion on possible flooding 

solutions along State Ditch 83, RLWD Project No. 14.  After discussion by the Board, a motion 

was made by Dwight, seconded by Ose, to authorize a meeting with Rodahl and delegates from 

the landowners, along with Manager Ose, Administrator Audette, and Engineer Nate Dalager, 

HDR Engineering, Inc.  Motion carried. Audette will work with those involved to determine a 

meeting date.  

 

Matt Fischer, BWSR, presented information on the Performance Review and Assistance 

Program (PRAP) administered by BWSR. The program includes an Annual Statewide Summary 

and three types of assessments: Organizational Assessment, Watershed-based Assessments, and 

Special Assessments. BWSR uses this program to provide organizational improvement or 

assistance grants to local government units (LGUs) in need and prepares an annual report to the 

legislature outlining work conducted under the program. BWSR will deliver their findings to the 

board on April 25, 2024. 

 

The Board reviewed Task Order #3 in the amount of $190,550 and the Facilitation Agreement 

with RRWMB/FDRWG for the Mud River Project, RLWD Project No. 180C. A motion was 

made by Dwight, seconded by Ose to table any action relating to both the Task Order #3 and the 

Facilitation Agreement for the Mud River Project, RLWD Project No. 180C, until the 

downstream landowner meeting is held. Motion carried.   

 



Red Lake Watershed District 

March 14, 2024 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Nate Dalager, HDR Engineering, presented to the Board information on the Turtle Cross 

Connection Project, RLWD Project No. 114. Dalager reviewed slides that contained information 

related to the project. Dalager indicated that a Project Team meeting will be held in April.   

 

Tony Nordy, Houston Engineering, reviewed the Geotechnical Risk Assessment study done by 

Braun Intertec for the Houston Avenue Project, RLWD Project No. 92. A motion was made by 

Ose, seconded by Page, to forward the assessment to the landowners and to the City of 

Crookston, MN. Motion carried. 

 

Administrator Audette discussed the Drees/Stock Bank Stabilization Projects, Thief River 1W1P, 

RLWD Project No. 149A, and the concerns the landowners have regarding the amount of trees 

they would lose.  Audette stated that the District will need to have a match for the RRWMB 

Water Quality Funds.  Additional information will be brought to the Board at a later time.  

 

Administrator Audette discussed the Cardinal Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129BB. Proposals 

shall be delivered by 4:30 pm on April 10, 2024, at the office of the Red Lake Watershed 

District, 1000 Pennington Avenue South, Thief River Falls, MN 56701. A motion was made by 

Ose, seconded by Nelson, to approve distribution of the Cardinal Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 

129BB, Plans and Specifications to local contractors, with quotes due by 4:30 p.m. on April 10, 

2024, at the District office. Motion carried.  

 

Administrator Audette reviewed the quote for purchase of MS4Front and Implementation of 

Permit and 1W1P Implementation Tracking Modules received from Houston Engineering. After 

much discussion, a motion was made by Dwight, seconded by Ose, to table this for further 

information. Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed funding requests from the Red Lake SWCD for the Randy Pahlen Grade 

Stabilization Structure Project in the amount of $3,000; the Danny Payment Grade Stabilization 

Structure Projects in the amount of $5,000; and the Nick Seeger Grade Stabilization Structure 

Project in the amount of $1,500  . Motion by Ose, seconded by Page, to approve the funding 

requests from the Red Lake SWCD for the Randy Pahlen Grade Stabilization Structure, the 

Danny Payment Grade Stabilization Structure, and the Nick Seeger Grade Stabilization Structure 

for a total amount of $9,500,   from the District’s Clearwater River 1W1P, RLWD Project No. 

149B funds. Motion carried. Administrator Audette stated that funds from the District cost shares 

can be used as matching funds for the Clearwater River 1W1P grant.  

 

Administrator Audette discussed an invoice received on March 6, 2024, from Clean Cut 

Maintenance for ditch maintenance. Some of the charges on the invoice were from 2021, 2022, 

and 2023. After discussion was had, a motion was made by Nelson, seconded by Anderson, to 

approve the payment of previously unpaid charges from this invoice and for the RLWD to 

require charges to be submitted and paid within the same fiscal year by the contractor or the 

RLWD will not renew the contract with that contractor the following year. Motion carried.  

 

A motion was made by Ose, seconded by Page, to approve the withdrawal of Permit No. 24-005, 

Angus Township, Polk County, as requested. Motion carried. 

 



Red Lake Watershed District 

March 14, 2024 

Page 3 of 3 
 

A motion was made by Ose, seconded by Anderson, to approve tabling Permit No. 24-008, 

Bruce Stromstad, Kerstonville Township, Polk County, to allow for further review by District 

staff. Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the permits for approval.  Motion by Anderson, seconded by Page, to 

approve the following permits with conditions stated on the permit:  No. 24-006, BNSF Railway 

Company, Fanny Township, Polk County; and No. 24-007, Aaron Myhre, Terrebonne Township, 

Red Lake County. Motion carried. 

 

A motion was made by Ose, seconded by Page to approve the addition of Kelly Dahlen and John 

Barrett to the RLWD Advisory Board. Motion carried. 

 

Staff member Lindsey Kallis and Manager Dwight discussed the potential of offering 

scholarships to River Watch Students within the District.  The Board directed Kallis to bring 

back additional information for consideration and have the potential reviewed by legal counsel.  

 

Administrator’s Update: 

• MN Legislature:  Included in the packet is the 2024 legislative bill tracking, updated as 

of March 11, 2024. 

• RRWMB:  Audette plans to attend the RRWMB meeting next week in Moorhead, 

followed by the RRWMB/FDRWG conference. 

• District Audit:  The RLWD Audit was completed last week.  Audette felt that staff were 

able to get their questions answered, which will be helpful in the future.   

• 2024 BWSR Spring Training:  Included in the packet is information on the 2024 BWSR 

Spring Training to be held on March 28th. 

• Red Lake County SWCD Landowner meeting:  Audette presented at the Red Lake 

SWCD landowner meeting on March 13, 2024.  Manager Page was also in attendance. 

• Thief River 1W1P:  Audette participated in the March 22, 2024, Thief River 1W1P 

Policy Committee meeting at the District office.  

Legal Counsel Sparby updated that Board on the Section 25, Terrebonne Township, Red Lake 

County permit violation and subsequent misdemeanor charges filed by Red Lake County.    

Legal Counsel Sparby discussed the Supreme Court Oral Argument for the Improvement to Polk 

County Ditch 39, RLWD Project No. 179.  

Manager Dwight discussed the potential of the “Keep It Clean” legislation and a bill in the 

House of Representatives for the local tribal nations “LandBack” movement.  

Motion by Dwight, seconded by Page to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried. 

 

   

             

      ___________________________________ 

LeRoy Ose, Secretary  



  

 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Managers Minutes 

 

RLWD Advisory Meeting 

Red Lake Watershed District Office 

1000 Pennington Avenue South 

March 18, 2024 

9:00 a.m. 

 

 

Present were: Managers Tom Anderson, Allan Page, Terry Sorenson, and Brian Dwight.  Absent:  Grant 

Nelson, LeRoy Ose, and Gene Tiedemann. Staff present: Tammy Audette, Melissa Bushy, Elaine Rychlock, 

Tony Olson, Corey Hanson, Nate Koland, Lindsey Kallis, and Erick Huseth. 
 

Vice-President Terry Sorenson called the Red Lake Watershed District Board Meeting to order at 9:00 am, to 

allow the Board to participate in the Red Lake Watershed Advisory Committee Annual Meeting.   

 

After the Red Lake Watershed Advisory Committee Annual Meeting concluded, a motion was made by 

Sorenson, seconded by Page, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried.  

 
 

________________________ 

                  LeRoy Ose, Secretary   

   

 

 



Ck# Check Issued to: Description Amount

online EFTPS Withholding FICA,Fed,&Medicare(3/13/24 payroll) 4,269.28$         

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding MN taxes (3/13/24 payroll) 745.71$            

online PERA Public Employee Retirement Account (3/27/24 payroll) 2,908.62$         

41178 Clean Cut Maintenance Mowing 2021-2023 (board approval 3-13-24) 35,540.00$         
41179 Pennington SWCD Amendment - 149 Midpoint 132.08$            

41180 Piggy BBQ 2024 Advisory Committee Meeting Luncheon 820.91$            

41181 Leroy Ose Mileage 84.42$              

41182 Tom Anderson Mileage 190.28$            

41183 Corp. Tech Managed IT services 1,995.00$         

41184 Daniel Schmitz Mileage 26.13$              

41185 David Kiecker Mileage 56.28$              

41186 David Rodahl Mileage 13.40$              

41187 John Gunvalson Mileage 67.00$              

41188 John Ungerecht Mileage 132.66$            

41189 Mark Larson Mileage 80.40$              

41190 void - NCPERS now ACH payment Employee Life Insurance -$                  

41191 Roger Love Mileage 58.96$              

41192 Steve Linder Mileage 34.84$              

41193 Steve Holte Mileage 46.90$              

41194 TRF Times Annual Subscription 46.00$              

41195 Red Lake County SWCD  Clearwater 1W1P &  Red Lake River 1W1P 4,600.92$         

41196 Kelly Dahlen Beaver Trapping & Mileage for Advisory Meeting 1,046.90$         

41197 void - wrong vendor -$                  

41198 *Penn. Co Hwy Dept.-reissued CD#96 Project Construction (original ck#41177) 20,307.00$       

41199 Kristi Huseth Cleaning 630.00$            

41200 RRWMB USGS Stream Gages 11,935.00$       

41201 Erick Huseth Per Diem 62.00$              

41202 Marco Office Phones 378.43$            

41203 City of Thief River Falls 1/2 of Water Intake Study (approved 1/23/23) 38,400.00$       

online PureWater Office H20 38.00$              

online Sunlife Financial Life Insurance 144.64$            

online Intuit Inc. Quick Books Monthly Fee 424.00$            

online WEX Monthly fee 8.25$                

online WEX FSA Medical Claim - CH 640.00$            

direct Staff  Payroll & Board 3/27/2024 16,724.14$       

direct Total Checks 142,588.15$     

Banking Northern State Bank

Balance as of March 13, 2024 291,756.95$     

Total Checks Written (142,588.15)$    

Receipt #12203 - State of MN Swift Red Lake River 2022 Grant 50% 228,754.00$     

Receipt #12204 - Loiusville Land Rent Paul Huot 6,231.63$         

Receipt #12205 - Ring Dike Pmt. Danny Payment - 129BC 22,153.54$       

*Penn. Co Hwy Dept void ck #41177 40,912.40$       

Balance as of March 27, 2024 447,220.37$     

Current interest rate is 3.25%

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

Financial Report for March 27, 2024



American Federal Bank-Fosston

Balance as of March 13, 2024 5,219,335.61$  

Balance as of March 27, 2024

Current interest rate is 3.3% 5,219,335.61$  

CD's Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 5.02% 237,000.00$     

Expiry 5-07-24

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 5.02% 237,000.00$     

Expiry 5-07-24

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 5.02% 26,000.00$       

Expiry 5-07-24

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 5.45% 241,000.00$     

Expiry 9-19-24

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 5.5% 237,000.00$     

Expiry 9-29-24

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 5.5% 33,000.00$       

Expiry 9-29-24

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 4.85% 238,000.00$     

Expiry 12-15-24

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 4.55% 238,000.00$     

Expiry 12-15-24

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 4.75% 24,000.00$       

Expiry 12-15-24

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 4.9%

Expiry 2-5-25 237,000.00$     

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 4.9%

Expiry 2-5-25 237,000.00$     

Total CD Investments 1,985,000.00$  



Total Cash (NSB + AFB + CD's) 7,651,555.98$  

Cash that has been received and

earmarked for projects: 3/27/24

2022 Grant Thief River 1W1P Proj. #149A 275,417.30$     

2023 Grant Clearwater 1W1P Proj. #149B 821,031.43$     

2024 Grant Red Lake River 1W1P Proj. #149 321,779.72$     

Mid Point Grant Proj. #149 24,867.92$       

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S 214,375.00$     

1,657,471.37$  

Payables committed to by board action:

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S 800,000.00$     

800,000.00$     

Total accessable cash (Est) 5,194,084.61$  



HOUSTON ENGINEEBING, INC.
2505 N. UNIVERSITY DR. I BOX 5054 I FARGO, ND 58105-5054 ¡ PH: 701-237-5065 r FAX: 701-237-5101

April 17,2000

Chuck Fritz
Administrator
Red Lake Watershed District
PO Box 803
Thief River Falls, MN 56701

Engineer's Report, State Ditch No. 83 Spot Cleaning,

Dear Chuck:

In order for your staff to make copies of the Engineers Report for those interested, I am

enclosing the original copy of the report. I also revised the following pages:

Title page
Page 1

Page 1l
Page 12

Figure I
Page 3 of 19 (Appendix B)
Right of Way Tables (Appendix C)
Opinion of Probable Cost (Appendix D)

Please call me if you have any questions

Sincerely,

Houston Engineering, Inc.

Brent Johnson, PE
Engineer

Enclosure

Minneapolis¡fficerEagleLakeBusinessCentrelrl0900T3rdAve.N.,Suitel06rMapleGrove,MN553ô9-5400tPF:612-493-4522tFax:612-493-5572

Equal )ppoiuniU Enployer



Engineer's Report

Repair of State Ditch No. 83 - Spot Cleaning
Red Lake'Watershed District
Thief River Falls, Minnesota

April 17,2000

I hereby certify that this plan, specification, or report was prepared by me or under my direct
supervision, and that I am a duly Registered Professional Engineer under the laws of the State of
Minnesota.

l,r{ø^
Brent H. Johnson
Minnesota Registration No. 20378

oaæ: l/'O-Ø

Houston Engineering, Inc.
2505 North University Drive
PO Box 5054
Fargo, ND 58105
Phone (701) 237-5065
Fax (701) 237-5101
HE Project No. 3655-038



1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

Table of Contents

Introduction

Background

Selection of Areas for Spot Cleaning
3.1 General Methods to Choose Specific Spots

or Reaches for Repair
3.2 Recommendations for Selection of Areas for Spot Cleaning

of State DitchNo. 83

Site Inspection

Conclusion of Reaches Selected for Spot Cleaning

Ditch Profile
6.1 Original, Existing and Repair Cross-Sections
6.1.7 Original Cross-Sections
6.1.2 Existing Cross-Sections
6.1.3 Repair Cross-Sections

Recommended Repair Work
7.1 Clearing
7 .2 Preliminary Repair Plans
7.3 Right-oÊWay
7.3.7 PermanentRightof-Way
7.3.2 TemporaryRightoÊWay forRepair
7.4 Viewers

Repair Alternatives and Options
8.1 Discussion of Alternatives and Recommendations
8.2 RecommendedRepairs

I

2

2

J

4

5

6

6
6

7

7

8

9

9

9
9

9

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0 10

l0
11

9.0 Permits and Environmental Review

10.0 Repair Quantities and Opinion ofProbable Costs

I1.0 Results

Figure No. 1 - Site Map
Figure No. 2 - Typical Clearing Section and Typical Repair Section
Figure No. 3 -N.W.I. Site Map

Appendix A- Spot Selection Graphs
Appendix B - Preliminary Repair Plans
Appendix C - Right-of-Way
Appendix D - Quantities and Opinion ofProbable Cost

11

72

12

1



Engineer's Report

Repair of State Ditch No. 83 - Spot Cleaning
Red Lake Watershed District
Thief River Falls, Minnesota

April17,2000

1.0 INTRODUCTION

Houston Engineering, Inc. has been commissioned by the RLWD to analyze the

condition of State Ditch No. 83 and prioritize aÍeas for apafüal repair of the

ditch. The reach in question is the area petitioned for repair in 1997 .

2.0 BACKGROUI\ID

The 7997 petition requested repairs to the State Ditch No.83 Main channel in a
reach of approximately 14 miles. The petitioned reach extends from Section 34 of
Excel Township to Section 16 of East Valley Township.

The I 998 Engineer's Report on the Repair of State Ditch No. 83 includes a

recommendation that State Ditch No.83 be repaired by clearing and restoring the

channel (one side construction and 1: 1 side slopes). It was recommended that the

channel be repaired to the originally constructed grade, widtt\ and side slopq and

that the repair work be completed in the reach from Sta. 418+72 to Sta.l151+00.

This work was planned to restore the capacity of the channel to the constnrcted

condition.

A repair order was issued by the RLWD on June I l, 1998. Litigation followed

between the Minnesota Deparhnent of Natural Resources and the Red Lake
Watershed District. The litigation involved the issue of drainage activities afÏecting

Consolidæed Conservation Lands. The Court ruling was appealed by the MnDNR
to the Appellate Court. The settlement ofthe appeal provides for spot cleaning of
State Ditch #83.

1

(3655-038)



3.0

3.1

SELECTION OF AREAS FOR SPOT CLEANING

Two general rnethods on completingapafüal ditch repair are to

1. Start the repair work at the downstream end of the ditch and proceed upstream

until the available budget for the repair time period is exhausted.

2. Select specific spots or reaches for repair.

In accordance with various agreements, spot cleaning has been selected by the

Red Lake Watershed District for this repair project.

General Methods to Choose Specifrc Spots or Reaches for Repair

There are many considerations that could go into selecting locations f,or a spot

cleaning of State Ditch No. 83. The following list identifies the primary
considerations that were used to select spots and reaches for repair:

1. Identify spots-choose the spot or spots throughout the ditch where repairs

are a high priority.

2. Identify reaches-choose the reach or reaches throughout the ditch where

repairs are a high priority by combining selected spots into reaches.

General criteria for evaluating spots and reaches:

1. Volurne based-select areas with the greatest sedirnent deposition

2. Hydraulic Considerations-choose spots or reaches based upon hydraulics

a. Areas of highest flow
b. Areas of constrictions.

(3655438)
2



3. Erosion are¿ß----consider areas that are currently eroding or have the greatest

erosion potential.

4. Trees----consider areas based on existing trees (trees can restrict flow but
clearing is expensive)

5. Flowline based-consider areas with the greatest depth of sediment
deposition.

We initially identifïed cross-sections as potential spot cleaning sites based upon
the sediment volume, and gave further consideration to those cross sections
having higher than average sediment accumulations. We used a combination of
methods to select the spot cleaning sites, and gave primary consideration to
sediment volume, hydraulic considerations, and reaches where construction
efforts could be concentrated and thereby more efücient. In combining selected

spots into selected reaches, some ofthe selected cross sections may have less than
average sediment volume-but were still included as part of a selected reach for
more practical construction.

3.2 Recommendations for Selection of Areas for Spot Cleaning of State Ditch
No. E3

1. We ruled out repairing the ditch in the reach just upstream from the Judicial
Ditch 11 outlet at the Agassiz National Wildlife Refuge (i.e. no work in the
reach from Sta. 418+72 to Sta. 543+60). This reach has much less flow than
other reaches downstream, and also has less sediment volume per station than
other areas.

2. We also initially ruled out repairing the ditch in the reach downstream from
Sta. 1054+00. This reach is the downstream end ofthe ditctu and therefore
has the largest contributing drarnage area and receives the highest flows, but
repairing this section appears less crucial than other areas. The sediment
volume per station drops below average at Sta. 1043+00 and remains at or
below average to Sta. 1145+00. The report onthe Repair of State Ditch 83,
dated May 6 1998, recommended the ditch be repaired from Sta. 418+00 to
Sta. 1151+00. The original documents for SD No.83 indicate that the ditch
ends at Sta. 1169+00. The data is not conclusive as to whether construction of
the ditch took place downstream of Sta. 1152+05-so repair of the reach
downstream from Sta. 1 151+00 was not recommended in the 1998 repair
report.

3. We initially selected locations for repair that generally have greaterthan
average cross sectional sediment area, and are located generally within
reaches of at least three such consecutive cross sections. We also selected
reaches where the bulk of the sediment deposits were on the same side of the
channel. We looked for a group of selected reaches so that the combined

(3655-038)
-J-



excavated volume was approximately 100,000 cubic yards-which
corresponds to the estimated volume that will be removed in a project costing
approximately $3 00,000.

Appendix A includes a number of graphs showing excavated area per station.

These figures were used to perform the initial selection of areas and reaches for
spot cleaning.

Table I provides a listing of the general reaches initially identified for potential
spot cleaning.

TABLE 1

Ending
Station

Average
cut area
(sq.ft.)

Reach
Length
(feet)

Volume
per reach
(cu. yd)

Reach
Label

Starting
Station

598+68 245 2,358 21,382H 575+10
45,1 99\, 617+04 670+89 227 5,385
17,229F 784+24 802+88 250 1,864

287 1 ,193 12,703E 81 5+07 827 +OO

225 4,1 58 34,586D 875+12 916+70
971 +30 275 2,430 24,708c 947+OO

982+25 1 006+64 255 2,439 23,080B
I 025+00 1 036+84 256 1,184 11,208A

21,O11 190,096'l'otat

Since available funds for spot cleaning are limited, we recommend that those

reaches downstream of Sta. 781+24 be considered as a first priority for spot
cleaning. The identified reaches downstream of Sta. 781+24 have both high
sediment volumes and are subject to high flows from the main channel of State
Ditch No.83, County Ditch 20 and Branch 200 of Judicial Ditch l l.

4.0 SITE INSPECTION

On April 7,2000 stafffrom theRed Lake Watershed District and Houston
Engineering inspected State Ditch No.83. The inspection centered on the reaches

initially selected for spot cleaning. \{e viewed the channel from approximately Sta.

780+00 (near the Ditch 200 outlet) to approximately Sta. 1054+00 (near the east

quarter comer of Section 26,Exc,el Township). We inspected the channel by foot
and ATV. We inspected the reaches initially chosen for spot cleaning, and refìned
the spot cleaning location selection.

We identified areas for repair on boththe right and left banls, checked the initially
chosen sites to confirm that repair work was justified, and identified access routes to
the potential construction sites. Channel scouring continues onthe outside of most
channel bends, and we observed slope failures in many areas rN well. The following

(365s-038)
-4-



paragraphs are reprinted from the site inspection part ofthe 1998 report on the
Repair of State Ditch No. 83. This information still applies today:

During anr irnpe ction, we found thøt the charmel i s activeþ meandering.

The channel is scouring the outside of most channel bends, and sediment is
being dnposíted in point bars andfloo@lains along the inside of most bends.

lV.e observederosion of the original spoilbmks along the outside of many
bends, øtd observed that the chonræl has built afloodplain along the inside
of most bends-ertending the distancefrom the channel centerline to the

spoilbætks on one sidB øtddecreasing the distance on the other. Møry of
the point bars andfloo@lains were quite large-with a typical sediment

thicløess of 6 to I feet, md a typical top width røngingfrom qproximately
l0 to 30 feet. Trees are growing in most of the point bar andfloodpløin
sediment deposits. Some of these trees qre quite løge. lle measared
several cottonwoús with diameters of 2.8 øtd 3.2 feet øt a point 4feet
above the ground

l/'e observedanumber of slopefailures. Soil masses have slidtoward
ød/or into the chutnel ø these sites. W'e believe these to be tronsløtiornl

failures ùte to river erosion of the slope. In these situøtions, the slope

erodes to the point where it is steeper than the soil strength can support. The

slope fails md a soil mass breaksfree qnd slides down slope.

The chcrmel bedqndbøtks up to the level of the in-chønrrclfloodpløin are
generallyfree of trees andvegetation. Scouring is occurring along most
bends ætd is evident in mØry of the straight reaches as well. This is
probably a result of the very highflows øtd long úrations of the 1996 Øtd
1997 floods. A4øty trees are growing on the in<hmnelfloodpløins md
trees occttpy most of the chsnnel slopes up to and even beyond the old
spoilbanks. In scouring areas, mØry tree roots are exposed md the bonks
øe essentiaþ bare soil that is devoidof vegetqtion Large trees qre

growing on the slopes and within the old spoilbanks. lYe expect that these

trees have grow, since the ditch was corntructed in l9I0 to 1914.

5.0 CONCLUSION OF REACHES SELECTED FOR SPOT CLEANING

Our final spot cleaning site selections were based upon a field inspeøion. Our
preliminary recommendations were confirmed in most ofthe initially selected
reaches. The spot cleaning selections were revised by changing to left bank repairs

ftom Stations 907+50 to 91Gf50,948+50 to 955+90, 979+00 to 991+00 and
1023+00 to 1028+00. Repair work was lowered in priority within some areas and

increased in priority within other areas--such as the reach we added from Stations
1043+00 to1054+86. Table 2 provides a summary of the reaches selected for spot

cleaning. These sites were selected based upon our initial spot cleaning analyses and

our field inspection.

(3655438)
5



6.0

summary orn"r"nÏÆs"l*å ror spot cleaning

Starting
Station

Ending
Station

Side of Channelfor
Focus of Repair

East78524 80588
East81207 83000
East87262 88802

89182 89582 East
89900 90850 East
90750 91 050 West

East91100 91 970
East94172 94900

94850 95590 West
95440 97430 East
97900 991 00 West
99000 1 00800 East

1 02800 West1 02300
1 03534 East1 02800
1 05486 East1 04300

Figure 1 is a map showing the recommended spot cleaning reaches

DITCH PROFILE

The 1998 Report on the Repair of State Ditch No. 83 determined the original
design grade of State Ditch 83 and determined a conversion ofthe original design
gradeto the current sea level datum of the Red Lake Watershed District. The
repair work will use the original design grade as a guideline for the channel flow
line repair, and will repair the selected reaches of State Ditch No. 83 as nearly as

practicable to the same condition as it was originally constructed.

6.1 Original, Existing, and Repair Cross Sections

6.1.1 Original Cross-Sections

A typical cross-section from the 1910 plans is reprinted below. Note that this
section is for the 36' section. The other channel widths have generally the same

geometry.

(365s-038)
-6-



i-c'-o\
êioss 6ECllOX OF ÐllCX- ¡rl ,tà ?ê trt. ¡!t

l4j'¡¡ -*o'- f#!c,t 4

- -Já'- 

Ð'---.

The following table lists the channel bottom width corresponding to channel station.

6.1.2 Existing Cross-Sections

Cross-sections of State DitchNo.S3 were measu¡ed by HoustonEngineering survey
crews overthewinterof 1997-98. Cross-sections \¡/ere meaÍiured at 600to 800
foot intervals along the ditch for a distance of approximately 14 miles. The cross
sections extend from Sta. 1169+00 to 418+72.

6.1.3 RepairCross-Sections

The repair cross sections are based upon the work identified in the 1998 report on
the Repair of State Ditch No. 83. The followingparagraphs are reprinted from the
1998 report.

The typical sections were overlaidupon the 1998 cross-sections to
dBtermine the extent of repair work. We initially aligned the typical
sections with the channel centerline determined in the 1998 survey. Ile
later made adjustments as we leqrnedthe extent the chqnnel has
meandered Over the period ofyears since the ditch was constructed, the

CHANNEL
BOTTOMWIDTH
(191 1-1914
FrELD BOOKS)STATTON

0 -170 24',

170 - 457 30'

36',457 - 560

560- 1131 60'

72',1131 - 1169

(3655-038)
-7-



channel has meanderedfrom the constructed alignment. Since the

chqnnel has meandered, the typical repair sections need to be shirted
over-often I0 to 20feet-to match the origirul channel construction. lV'e

made most of the repair design adjustments by determining the original
channel centerline location in relqtion to the original spoilbanlß. W'e

generally aligned the repair design sections to be centered on the original
spoilbanks.

The following table shows the channel bottom width in relation to the

channel stationing. Note that the stations listed are based on the 1998
survey. Due to the lengthening of the chonnel in the 80]- years since

construction, the station numbers are slightly dffirent than those inthe
19 I I - I 4 field books. However, the actual field location of the proposed
widlh changes is the same as those from the 191I-14 sumey. In
conclusion, it is our opinion that the channel bottom widths listedby
station in the 19I I-14 field boolçs are accurclte. These bottom widths were
usedfor the repair design and other analyses.

S'I'AI UN SrlU'r'rUN WILIIH
4ló - 4+9 JU'

449 - 55t JÓ

ou'551 - llJJ
l'¿'ltJJ-Iló9

State Ditch No.83 within the reaches selected for spot cleaning was
constructed to a design bottom width of 60 feet.

7.0 RECOMMENDEDREPAIRWORI(

We recommend that the channel be repaired in the selected reaches, and that the
repair work be completed from one side of the channel. We also recommend that
the work be focused on repairing the channel from the channel centerline to the
spoil bank, on the side selected for repair. Repairing half of the channel in this
manner is recommended since the bulk ofthe sediment materials are deposited on
one side ofthe channel, and it is more feasible to construct arepan ofhalf ofthe
channel (working from one side) with the equipment that we expect will be
available (typically available for work on projects within the Red Lake Watershed
District). Volume calculations indicate that within the reaches selected for repair
approximately 77Yo of accumulated sediment is located between the channel
centerline (survey baseline) and the side chosen for construction access.

Exceptions to working on half ofthe channel will be made in some a¡eas where
tree snags, or soil deposits from bank failures, need to be removed. Figure 2 is a
drawing of the typical section in reaches selected for spot cleaning repairs.

(36ss438)
-8-



7.1 Clearing

Trees are presently growing on the channel banks along much of State Ditch
No.83 Trees will need to be cleared in the areas selected for repan in orderto
allow construction ofthe channel repair and placement ofthe spoil materials.

7.2

7.3

7.3.1

Preliminary Repair Plans

Preliminary repair plans are included in Appendix B.

Right-of-\üay

Permanent Right-of-Way

The permanent rightoÊway for the main ditch was est¿blished at the following
widths in 1910:

RIGI{T-OF-WAY WIDTHSTATION

100 feet0 (source) to 725

125 to 599 150 feet

599 to Outlet 180 feet

The rightoÊway is divided equally on either side ofthe center ofthe ditch.

7.3.2 Temporary Right-of-Way for Repair

As a result of the proposed channel repairs, additional temporary of right-oÊway
will need to be purchased. This temporary right-oÊway is needed for
construction access, clearing, and for the disposal of sediment. The additional
temporary right-of-way is shown on the attached plans and comprises an area of
50 acres, 32 acres oftemporary right ofway for clearingand sediment disposal
and 18 acres for construction access.

Ditch law requires that spoil banks be leveled. The usual practice is to level the
spoil banks so thatthe ditch and spoil banks can be seeded, and so thatthe
landowners along the ditch can use the property within the temporary right-of-
way once the construction work is complete. Spoil banks are usually spread out
so that the leveled spoil is less than about three feet thicþ and is shaped with flat
slopes so that vehicles and farm machinery can operate upon it.

The spoil banks from the original ditch construction are evident throughout the
project area. The existing spoil banks exceed a height of six feet in many areas.

We recommend that spoil materials be placed alongside the existing spoil banks
on the side away from the river, and recommend that the spoil materials be placed

(3655-038)

-9-



to a depth that is similar to the existing banks. We recommend that the spoil
materials be smoothed and shaped as shown in Figure2 -- but we do not
recommendthatthe spoil materials be widely spread out since increased leveling
requires additional clearing and additional construction effort.

Temporary right-oÊway will be required for this repair. The area required for
spoil placement and construction access has been identified. The acreage of
temporary right of way is listed by parcel in the Appendix C.

7.4 Viewers

Additional right-oÊway is required for this repan project. Viewers will need to
be appointed to determine the damage compensation relating to the additional
rightoÊway. Viewers will be needed to determine the value of damages to award
to those landowners where temporary right of way is required.

E.0 REPAIRALTERNATMS And OPTIONS

8.1 I)iscussion of Alternatives and Recommendations

A number of alternatives were considered within the 1998 repatr report. Only two
alternatives have been considered in this study:

Do Nothing . One alternative is to do nothing. Doing nothing is always
an opffinlhere is no work or expenditure required with this option. The
current conditions ofthe ditch will remain unchanged.

Spot Cleaning: Clearing and Restoring the Channel (one side construction

ffiion to which it was constructed in selected reaches, with
construction from one side ofthe channel. This alternative aims to reduce
the clearing ofthe channel banks by repairing the channel from one sidg
rather than both sides. \ile recommend that the channel be repaired in the
selected reaches, and that the repair work be completed from one side ofthe
channel. We also recommend that the work be focused on repairing the
channel from the channel centerline to the spoil banlq on the side selected for
repair. \ile recommend repairing halfofthe channel, in this manner, since
the bulk ofthe sediment materials are deposited on only one side ofthe
channel. The volume calculations indicate thatTTYo ofthe sediment within
the selected reaches is located betweenthe channel centerline (survey
baseline) and the side selected for repair. It is also more feasible to construct
arepan of half of the channel (working from one side) with the equipment
that we expect will be available (tlpically available for work on projects
within the Red Lake Watershed District). Exceptions to wor{<ing on halfof

I

2

(3655-038)

-10-



the channel will be made in some areas where tree snags, or soil deposits

from bank failures, need to be removed.

Since much of the sediment in the channel has been deposited in point bars,

we believe that it is not practical to complete all of the repair workfrom only
the right orthe left side of the channel. Therefore, we have identified areas

for work on both the right and left banks ('east'' and "west" sides,

respectively). We have analyzedthis option assuming thatworkwould be

primarily from one side of the channel, but the side worked would alternate,

depending on location, so that construction would take place on the channel

side where point bars have formed.

This altemative includes 84,000 cubic yards of excavation to restore the
channel to the consfiucted condition, and requires clearing to provide a

location for disposal of the spoil materials. This altemative results in reaches

of the channel banks that will not be cleared. In order to provide access to
the work site we have identified temporary access trails. Thetemporary

access fails would provide construction access to separate work areas

removingthe need for continuous channel clearing.

This altemative will restore parts of the channel to the condition that was

constructed. Removing the accumulated sediment from the channel will
provide a significant increase in channel capaciq, The estimated costs for
this option are approximately $330,000.

E.2 Recommended Repairs

\ile recommend that State Ditch No. 83 be repaired by spot cleaning as indicated in
this report and the accompanying plans. We recommend that the repair work be

completed in the selected reaches from St¿.1054 to St¿.872, andrecommend that the
reaches from Sta.830 to Sta.812 and Sta,805 to Sta. 785 be considered for spot

cleaning as available funds allow.

9.0 PERMITS AND ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

Environmental review of this project may be required as per the rules and
guidelines of the Minnesot¿ Environment¿l Quality Board. Repair of State Ditch
No. 83 inoludes excavation within the legal ditch channel as well as clearing and

spreading of the excavated sediment. Permits may be required for placement of
spoil materials within wetlands, Permits may be required by various regulatory
programs including: the U.S. Army Corps ofEngineers Section 404 program, the
Minnesota DNR Protected Waters pÍogram, orthe Minnesota \iletlands

Conservation Act. Disposal areas will need to be reviewed so that placement of
fill within wetlands is either avoided or is permitted and mitigated. Figure 3 is a
National Wetlands Inventory map of the project a¡ea that shows the location of
inventoried wetlands in relation to the selected spot cleaning reaches.

(365s-038)
-1 1-



A NPDES construction permit and erosion control plan will be required for this
project since it will involve awork a¡ea exceeding five acres. The Minnesota
Pollution Control Agency administers theNPDES program.

10.0 REPATR QUANTTTTES AND OPTNTON OF PROBABLE COSTS

Appendix D includes tables of estimated quantities and opinion of probable costs

11.0 RESULTS

Repair of the selected reaohes will restore the channel to its constructed condition
is the selected reaches. Sediment will be removed and the channel cross section

will be restored so that the channel capacity will be restricted less than it is
currently, and so that less erosion will occur to the outside bends of the channel.

Trees and brush will be clearedfrom one side of the channel where repair work is
done, and spoil materials will be deposited adjacentto the existing spoil banks.

Some people would like to see the entire ditoh repaired, others would like to see

little or no repair work done. The work outlined is a compromise solution for a

partial repair - a spot cleaning- of State Ditch 83. Everyone should recngnize

that the planned repairs only cover a portion of the ditch, and a spot cleaning
repair will not result in the same amount of work completed as a full repair.

(3655-038)

-72-



È

=
E

è

SITE MAP

REPAIR OF STATE DITCH 83
RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT
THIEF RIVER FALLS, MINNESOTA

Checked bv lProiæt No. lDote | sheet
BHJ'l3ds5.o38 l¿-tz-oo I 3or19

By @ärNo Revision Dote

,.o"

L
I

\ -a c./ì'ôL\ï
E'xa

t39

-T----

N

p5 EL
0

/1 rJ \\
r-:!2o

-ç
I

0
îl
U

c\

o
000 0 1000 2000

Scole Feet

BM LEGEND

SPOT CLEA¡IING SITES

a a aaaaao PROPOSED TEMPORARI
CONSTRUSIION ACCESS ROUTES

15

t-'
I

Ë
\

\J

Ë

\

++

t 0 I hereby certìly thqt this plon,
5 spec¡licqt¡on, or

+ by mo or und€r

t39 ond thqt I om o
Profess'þnol

Brent H. Johnson
Minn. Reg. No. 20578t Dote: ?-/) -oo

*-
27
--tt 139

FIGURE NO. 1
$
I

{

I

I

+-

+

,39

ø13

r\
# 0b t)

Un
s

o

#d

O

t37

,lõï7

ìr

it

l M2

\

X
(-
\a

å

)
t 139

\

,t" 25

t

?.r_
É.-

Q)

g

\

t3a



WDTH

I

'¿YIDTH VARIES

1 6.5'

CLEARING LIMÍTS AS DIRECTED

SEEDINO UMTTS

DÍCH REP¡IR
UMITS

RIGHT OF IVAY

I

NOTES:

CLEAR AS SHOWN IN PLANS OR AS DIRECTED
BY ENGINEER.

2. CLEÁR AREAS REOUIRED FOR SPOIL DISPOSAL AND
ACCESS TRAILS. RIGHT OF WAY OUTSIDE OF EXCAVATIOI\
AND DISPOSAL AREAS DOES NOT REQUIRE CLEARING.

3. TREES AND BRUSH SHALL BE CLEARED AND DISPOSED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATIONS.

TYPICAL CLEARING SECTION
AND TYPICAL REPAIR SECTION
NOT TO SCAIE

FIGURE NO. 2



N.I¡/.I. SITE MAP

REPAIR OF S'TATE DFCH E3
RED L.AKE WATERSHED DISIRICT
ÌHIEF RIVER FALLS, MINNESOTA

Shee¡
4 of 19

Scole lDrown by lchæke{t by lPror?ct No. luqle
Às sHorvN I JED. JHF I BHJ I 3655.038 I 4-12-OO

Dote By @ PHoNE: (701) 257-s065 FAX: (701) 2J7-5lol

HOUSTON ENGINEEBING, INC,
P.O. BOX 5054 FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA 58105

No. Revision

HI

-d

PEMAd
o

0

PUBG

t39

¡>-
&

+-g

o

n
t,0

ô

0

0

À
\

1A

t'

t rSa

q

..-
+

t3,

J

ç) t7

n
o

Ì:
t;

E'(

}v?
,Ad)r

I
ì

23

PEMA
oI

PEMAd
o

PEMAd
o

PEMAd

I t39õ

a\
D

$

ù

lI

I

æ
È c

lø"

L

I

L- \ -¡ (//
\^i
E-xq

5 I t37 I t10

N

th5
PEMA

PUBGx
G' a

F 0
c

1
/¿t

a-ì i\U
o

l,'
L
il
lt

^r\li u
ou

1 000 o 1000 2000

Scole Feet

BM
LEGEI.¡D

S,POT CLEA}.¡ING SfIES

N.W.I. WETLAI.IDS IN THE PRO.'EGT AREÀ0 PUBGx

15

t N

\-)
/^:

++

t 0 I hereby cert¡fy thot thís plon,
specificolion, or report wos preporcd
by mg or
ond thqt

under++ lomo
ProfæEionol
of

t
Minn. Reg. No. 20578

^r",/-4- )c¡ö6
L 1r-

27
-it t39

it
v
I

I

!

i

FIGURE NO. 3+
-+5 4

+

PEMAP
0

t

r13É

\

t38 rÈ

z

4

t



APPENDIX A

SPOT SELECTION GRAPHS



First Gut Selection Based Upon Area per Station

\
O
O
Oo

400

50

300

250

200

150

100

50

0

*,lÞ

CF
a
(E
o
l-

+,5
()
c
o

r-*.
(õ

G'ox
lIJ

3

@O
O
O
O

(o
O
O
O
O

O
O
O
O

N)
O
Oo
O

s
Oo
OO

(Jl
O
O
O
O

o)
O
O
O
O

O
O
O
O
O

I

i

lr

lr'i

\ßLI!
a

a^o

-i- Cut Area (sq ft)

average cut below
JD11

Average -SD

Average + SD

First Cut (Sediment
Area sq ft))

Station (feet)



First Gut Selection Based Upon Area per Station

400
ra-,
lÈ

ct
1O

(ú
o¡-

rts,
5
fJ
c
o

a-+,
G'

(u
ox

IJJ

350

300

250

200

150

100

50

0
(¡o
OOO

O)
O
O
OO

.......- Cut Area (sq ft)

average cut below
JD11

Average -SD

Average + SD

First Cut (Sediment
Area sq ft))

Station (feet)



First Gut Selection Based Upon Area per Station

400
+̂,rF
CF
o
(ú
o¡-
+,5o
c
o

II+,
G'

fúox
IIJ

350

300

250

200

1 50

100

50

0
O)OO
OO

O)(¡
O
OO

\
O
O
O
O

Cut Area (sq ft)

average cut below
JD11

Average -SD

-- Average + SD

First Cut (Sediment
Area (sq ft))

Station (feet)



First Gut Selection Based Upon Area per Station

400
*,lF

ua
(E
o¡-
*,
-J
O
c
o¡-t,
fE

G'ox
t¡J

350

300

250

200

150

100

50

0
\l
OO
OO

{(tl
Oo
O

æ
O
O
O
O

S ion (feet)

Cut Area (sq ft)

average cut below
JD11

Average -SD

Average + SD

First Cut (Sediment
Area sq ft))

tat



First Gut Selection Based Upon Area per Station

400
.^,È,rF
cro
(E
ol-
+,
-Jo
c
o

a-+,
(E

(tt
ox

UJ

350

300

250

200

150

100

50

0
æOOO
O

æ(tl
O
O
O

(o
O
O
O
O

Cut Area (sq ft)

average cut below
JD11

Average -SD

Average + SD

First Cut (Sediment
Area ft

Station (feet)



First Gut Selection Based Upon Area per Station

400
*,rþ
ct
¡O
=/
(E
o¡-
t,
J
O
c
o

¡I*,
(E

fúox
lU

350

300

250

200

150

100

50

0
(o
O
Oo
O

(o
(tl
O
OO

.l
O
O
O
O
O

.......- Cut Area (sq ft)

average cut below
JD11

Average -SD

Average + SD

First Cut (Sediment
Area ( ft

Station (feet)



First Gut Selection Based Upon Area per Station

400
+,rts
ct
th

(ú
o¡-
+,5o
c
o

t-+r
(u

Gox
UJ

350

300

250

200

150

100

50

0

OOOoO

O
(Jl

J

Oo
O
O

OO
O

......- Cut Area (sq ft)

average cut below
JD11

-- Average -SD

Average + SD

First Cut (Sediment
Area ft

Station (feet)



Second Gut Selection Based Upon Area per
Station and Reaches

*,rh
ct
rn

(E
o¡-
+,
J

C)
c
o

a-+,
fE

(E
ox

UJ

400

350

300

250

200

1

1

50

00

50

0
(tlo
OO
O

(tl
(tl
Oo
O

o)O
O
O
O

Cut Area (sq ft)

average cut below
JD11

- Average -SD

Average + SD

First Cut (Sediment
Area (sq ft))

--f- Second Cut Area (sq
ft)

Station (feet)



Second Gut Selection Based Upon Area per
Station and Reaches

*,IF

ct
rn

(ú
o
L-

+,
-J
O
tr
o

r-*,
G'

(ú
ox

t¡J

400

350

300

250

200

150

100

50

0
O)OO
Oo

o)
(Jl
O
O
O

\t
O
O
O
O

......<- Cut Area (sq ft)

average cut below
JD11

Average -SD

Average + SD

First Cut (Sediment
Area (sq ft))

{- Second Cut Area (sq
ft)

Station (feet)



Second Gut Selection Based Upon Area per
Station and Reaches

*,IF

CF
o
G'ol-
+,5o
c
o

I-+,
G'

ftt
ox
ul

400

350

300

250

200

1 50

100

50

0
\l
O
O
Oo

{
(Jl
O
O
O

æ
O
O
O
O

Cut Area (sq ft)

average cut below
JD11

- Average -SD

Average + SD

First Cut (Sediment
Area (sq ft))

.# Second Cut Area (sq
ft)

Station (feet)



Second Cut Selection Based Upon Area per
Station and Reaches

*,rF
ct
Ø
(tt
o¡-
+l
-J
c)
tr
o

I-*,
fE

(E
ox
t¡J

400

350

300

250

200

1 50

100

50

0
æOO
O
O

@(tl
O
OO

(o
O
O
O
O

1,- Cut Area (sq ft)

average cut below
JD11

Average -SD

Average + SD

First Cut (Sediment
Area (sq ft))

{- Second Cut Area (sq
ft

Station (feet)



Second Gut Selection Based Upon Area per
Station and Reaches

PrF
cr
a
(õ
o¡-
+,
¿o
c
o

a-+,
(tt

fú
ox
t¡J

400

350

300

250

200

150

100

50

0
(o
OOO
O

(o
(tlo
O
O

O
O
O
O
O

.......- Cut Area (sq ft)

average cut below
JD11

Average -SD

Average + SD

First Cut (Sediment
Area (sq ft))

---ts Second Cut Area (sq
ft

Station (feet)



Second Gut Selection Based Upon Area per
Station and Reaches

r̂F,
lÈ

crg
(ú
oL
+,5o
c
o¡-

rÈ¡
(E

(E
ox
t¡J

400

350

300

250

200

150

100

50

0

O
OO
Oo

O(¡
O
O
O

I
O
O
O
O

Cut Area (sq ft)

average cut below
JD11

Average -SD

Average + SD

First Cut (Sediment
Area (sq ft))

{- Second Cut Area (sq
ft)

Station (feet)



Second Gut Selection Based Upon Area per
Station and Reaches

+,rl-
ctI
(E
o¡-
t,5o
c
o

rÈ,

G'

(E
ox

IJJ

400

350

300

250

200

150

100

50

0
s
O
O
O
O

(¡
O
O
OO

o)
O
O
O
O

\
O
O
O
O

æ
O
O
O
O

(o
O
O
O
O

O
O
O
O
O

O
O
OO

N)
O
O
O
O

i
/r

t
¿

JI

l

I

¡

T

ö

51

li
,"ll n' I

"\l I l'ill

a

\

I

a^o

jliuE

Cut Area (sq ft)

average cut below
JD11

- - Average -SD

Average + SD

First Cut (Sediment
Area (sq ft))

* Second Cut Area (sq
fr)

Station (feet)



APPENDIX B

PRELIMINARY REPAIR PLANS



PRELIMINARY PLANS

FOR

PROJECT NO. 14
REPAIR OF STATE DITCH 83

g

RED LAKE WATERSHED D¡STRICT
THIEF RIVER FALLS, MINNESOTA

APRIL, 2OOO

PROJECT LOCATION

råNÌ't€soT

INDEX OF SHEETS

SHEETl-TßLESHEET
SHEEÍ 2 - PROJECT LOCATION MAP

SHEEI'5-SITEMAP
SHEET 4 _ N.W,I. SITE MAP

SHEEÍ 5 - TYPICAL DEÍAILS

SHEEÍS 6 THRU J1 - PLÀN AND PROFILES

SHEEÍS 12 THRU 19 - CROSS SECTIONS

Ð

I hereby cert¡fy
specificotion, or

thot ths POn
feport wos prepo¡ed

by me or under
ond thot I om o
Professionol
ol

OsmN

Brent H. JohnEon
Minn. Reg. No. 20378

@ HyIJSTyN ENG.NEER.NG, lNC, FARGO, N'RTH DAK'TA

W

RIVER FALLS

o

T \

Yo
llNE

CREEX

REò

\
(¡

(

PREPARED BY

Dote:
¿/- /J - )oêê



83REPAIR OF STATE
RED I-AKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

MINNESOTATHIEF RIVER

@
HOUSTON ENGINEERING, INC,
P.O. BOX 5054 FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA 58105

PHoNE: (701) 257-s065 F¡,Xr (701) 2J7-5101

I { 1 2 I ,G
a a

-
I a a a.G I)¡ ê f I G II l¡ I t trl

I tt I I t I .t I t
I l¡ il t¡ -aa .t

E a' I l I tt ta : t7
I

ltI a
tl rll} ll II I { I al t a rt

Ás {t
5¡ ¡t ¡t

H
t
lrU

tlfL {
Y .l rl a

or f
I a

GO
r¡ ÐÈ

Ç ttLLa r t N
I

çt
, I,, I - a at

t
t t la at L I a tl

I
tfa d' aa ¡ tt

¡l I tt tt at tt la
r

al a ¡t rlta
I

tt T

w tatt

3õ
tfG t T gl T T a stIt at L lt $T it

I
EF

I ¡ LAI gE

aü lr I I '-i t t 2 I

rt

a rt¡
I ¡l G, G I I ,. 1l I t a If I a lr

+I r{ t |¡ Ita t I
I

t a I ,l ) Ê tû t ¡
TE

n
FO 1

tI
ú

ñg ll
t t tf

Et! t a t a Ë aw* I
arËJ Ptdt aa

G
u ¡

w )ta
a r,

lî;il
ð Þ

E
ta r¡l I

AR ll at ¡ ta - a
ùR tl iÛ

rl
Y

È
EL

ta

TT Ç

ntt * 7lll¡ t > la Ð L- )rrI ) a la *¡l I lr rl
'D

Iti t] t+
Iat a

,ñ 42t I ttl t
I

r lr I tt tI
I

ta tl tt ¡} tl F t't l?F ì la ¡r¡ ll It t, I

4 #s\ ¿-,u. rt Ltt
a ¡¡{l¡l a j. lt * CE t: rl ¡rs

aa

x 0r ¡t tl ; t
l'4

i 7{¡aG I\6 a ! til' tc 6 t a l I ItI

&
a

$
I

trl I al¡ l¡ i I a
ft E

l' It tt. I rl t l¡T

n - Ira E l¡ ¡¡ ¡rn a rl It ta tttrI tt rt a {
z frt]rtu¡Í ! aa tt'lJ L0 tl t*ta t üa

LE
ll

Y
ü

*t ¿atÊ

t

r¡ tff !3 - aà llb - * ItIt ?rl¡
t¡j ¡r Ittf

36{ #4!l u la t F¿*l BT ET Fgt I r I
t+

l¡ l.' ¡lt3 36 3¡ Itt :tagt
ã I

I
tI t [. II g a aI .¿ a I t tt Cs

¡
I * ¡I

/I ffa{ ¡rI G tI t . }| rI . Ft |l
Ê t f rl {, ttI

rl Ë ita ì n -1".
rrl {} rt lr' {$ ,t It t!: a¡ il !t I ffl

tl ta
J
al I

EX
l¡ tt It d¡¡f

a Ë
¡attt ü t*

l
ãI ñ¡,

ltl ¡il æ llRå
t ã

P
fl)t IF

5t Iõ' ¡a at tilrt Ð l t3 -* tt t ¡t tt It¡ lø *,1 -ll tD tt ] l] t

3AI tt l¡ 3ã }D ¡a

rtr

a 3l t ¡¡t lr - 36l¡ 30ú 38 à I{ tÒltt ta|t ùtI

b I II G I , 1 2I t a , I II I I ! G I
Ë

u , I ¡{ ¡ 3t É t
I t! t ta h'\ rl lr Ð tr tJ ¡ t j I i trl l. ta a .ô uI

rat r a ¡lÒt
t¡t l'Éi a'It ttóf

It

T 157 N

tt
D

T 156

It

N:
!*{ç

II
Iù

I¡;
T
g

T 155 N

I hereby certify thot {his Plon,
spêcificolion, ot report wos prepored
by me or under
ond lhot I om o
Professionol

tt of Slote

ldi t5t

R44W .an
I t¡lÊ.tJul=él-

btr

=2o<
Fl!

R43W rr¡E iH 42 W e+ R41 W R40W R39W
Brent H. Johnson
MÌnn. Reg. No 2037e

GENERAL LOCATION
STAT|ON 418+72

Dote: *tJ -kÞ
GENERAL LOCATION
STATION 1 151+00

È

Io

LUÈ
ci
O



È
L¡
L,
6
t-
e

c;

SITE MAP

REPAIR OF STATE DITCH 83
RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT
THIEF RIVER FALLS, MINNESOTA

Checked by lPrcjæt No. luorê
RH.r 1365sO38 l4-12-OO

Sheet
3 ol 19

scole lDrown Dy
ÄC SHôWN I .IED. JHF

@
PREPARED BY

HOUSTON ENGINEERING, INC.
P.O. BOX 505+ FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA 58105
PH0NE: (701) 237-5065 F,a,{: (701) 237-5101Dote ByNo. Revísion

.ú"

L
ì?o

ðì.,
q

(,/

x
t39

-T---- L-

N

rÉ EL
-d

c
/40E

2 z--\ i \\/ \J

t=a-t¿o

ll'
lt
tl
il
f
It
tl

c
r'l
u c

0 1000 0 '1000 2000

Scole Feeta

LEGEND
BM

SPOT CLEANING STTES

PROPOSED IEMPORAR/
CONSTRUCTION ACCESS ROUTES

15

t-
ì

t"o
\>

-++

q

ü U 5-
I hcreby certìly thst this plon,
epgc¡iicolion, or report wos prePored

+
+. by me or undgr my dìrect superyision,

+ oñd thot I om o duly Registered
P¡ofessìonol under the lows

grent H, Johnson
M¡nn. Reg. No. 20578

tlote:
y-/) -oo

!,r_
]- Ê

-====u\)

*-
27 +
'.,1

/iì

'r
I

I
I

I

+
-&-

{)

fi

4-- '+F
b+
-*-

+.
++* +*

.- -l.
É å'-S +

t39

c\
çs il

Uti
a
s

()

o

il

a

ù_____-
¡x
E)

t15

È

rl

dr

ç

r37
Q, 17

1t

Ë
18

D

<1

q

ìt
ti

It'$
)

t: '.Yz-

\

f-rt

t t39

0

J#

139

r

\

t3a



r
ê
i
t

TYPICAL DETALS

REPAIR OF STATE DITCH NO. 83
RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT
THIEF RIVER FALLS, MINNESOTA

Checked by lProject No. I Dote
BHJ 13655.0381 4-12-00

5neet
5 of 19

Scole lDrown Þy
Âç çHôWN I WSô I FW

Dote By @'y,l¡y¡iy*3y^stul:rffiäfNo. Revision

il
il
il

RIGHT OF WAY

CLEARING LIMITS AS DIRECTED

SEEDING LIMITS

S-IAKED AND
STRAW BALE

ENIRENCHED
DITCH REPAIR
LIMITS

VARIES

DITCH
FLOW

I

tJ

16.5' i | ).t-
tlt
t'l
ll
ili
lI<-l

CROSS SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

Io
F
o

OJ

iri

---'-t-
DITCH BOTTOM

n
l
ç

WIDTH VARIES

SIDE SLOPEL - SIDE SLOPE
NOTES:

TYPICAL CLEARING SECTION
AND TYPICAL REPAIR SECTION

CLEAR AS SHOWN IN PLANS OR AS DIRECTED

BY ENGINEER.

N 2. CLEAR AREAS REQUIRED FOR SPOIL DISPOSAL AND
ACCESS TRAILS. RIGHT OF WAY OUTSIDE OF EXCAVATION
AND DISPOSAL AREAS DOES NOT REQUIRE CLEARING.NOT TO SCÀLE

3. TREES AND BRUSH SHALL BE CLEARED AND DISPOSED
IN ACCORDANÇE WITH SPECIFICATIONS.

PLAN VIEW
NO-T IO SCALE

MIN. LENGTH POST
I' l'¿lAX. SPACING

MESH REINFORCEMEÑT

NOTES:

1, BALE CHECK LOCATIONS AS DIRECTEO BY
THE ENGINEER IN fiE FIELD

2. BALES SHALL BE TIGHILY ABUNED TOGETHER,
BURIED 4. IN SOIL AND ANCHORED WTTH

2' x 2' WOOD STMES

3. STAKES SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 2' INIO THE GROUND

4, WEDGE LOOSE STRAW BETWEEN BALES PRIOR TO
BACKFILLING AND COMPACTING THE EXCAVA'IED SOIL.

FABRIC CLEARING LIMIÏS
AS REQUIRED FOR

o*'3F31'P'i.-8['

FABRIC ANCHORAGE IRENCH.
BACKFILL WITH TAüPED
NÀruRAL SOIL.

CONSTRUCTION

ACCESS
30' (rrP.)

I
I

:

NOTES:

BALE CHECK DETAIL
z_

N

EXTEND WRE
MESH IAITO TRENCH

.THE 
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SIIALL MEET OR

EXCEED MN DOT. SPECIFICATIONS.

NOf'to scÁLE 2. THIS SILÎ FENCE \{ILL BE PLACED AS DIRECTED

RI'THE ENGINEER, IT WILL BE CENTERED ON

SIDE INIET DTTCHES AND EXÍENO UP THE
BANKS ON BOTH SIDES.

SILT FENCE DETAIL -EXISTING GROUND

/__NOT TO SCÀLE

TEMPORARY ACCESS TRAIL SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISfING GROUND

8_B!RM

¿- -\
-\

Brent H. Johnson
Mìnn. Reg No. 20378

o"r., {-/à - t{aooL_
C.M.P. - DIAMETER ÀND

TYPICAL FIELD INLET SECTION

WIDTH

N

GROUND

LENGTH ÀS SPECIFIED

NOT TO SCALE



û
7

64

1

Brent
Minn,

H Johnson

Dote:

Reg. No. 20378

?-þl-"v*-

/

/
200 0 400

scole feet

li30
1130

1120

111 0

11 10

1100

THIEF RIVER MINNESOTA

REPAIR OF STATE DITCH 83
RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

4-12-OO1090

PREPARED

@ HOUSTON ENGINEERING, INC.
PO BOX 5054 FARGO, NORTH OAKOTA 58'105

PHONË: (701) 237-5065 FrJr (701) 2J7-5101
030+00

c
c
ui
E

ó



("^

952+90

Ê95+-0ü 958+57

S-IÁTE DlTeH 83
I_I

T

101 25t\

1

I

\
€

1 3+06

I
-rrês +04.

g$9-,rOcr x:

EXfSTri\G R/W

971-þ50 rO

ê
tt/¿,l

ê
0m+54

¿
È
¡

tI

\

1

./ ¿'
I hereby certify thot lhis Plon,

of the

s.Ë" #,2

77-'r23
t

Brent ll. Johnson
Lliôn Reg No. 20378

Doteì

sB2+-:r5

/

é
200 0 200 400

scoie feet

uY

I lülls'Ì'QN l-iliülNn:l :RlNü, lhl{}.
p 0 BOX 5054 t:ÂirG0, l.l0R-ill DAKOTA 58105

PtlONË: (701) 217-50{t5 Ftlrt (/a1) 2Jl-51A\

TEMPOR/+RY R/W
STA. gçG+OO TO
1 üfi8+00 [/qST

TEMPORARY R/W
sTA.954+40 TO
g7 E,+sA EAST

PORÉrFi'/ R/\/
5T,4," g7g-l-00 TO
SG T +-üÜ \ryEST

1r30
11 30

il e0

CHANN'L TTO I

1110

)OSED GIì'OM 
VJìDTI.I

L
I 1?0

1110

r

- slA 954+00 - 1010+00PIÄN ANI)1r00

TI"IITF RIVER MINNTSOTA

REPAIR OF STATE DIICI-{ 83
RED IAI<E WATIRSI IED DISTRICT

1 090 7 .,t 19
Scole lJro\rn bl/ uhecke0 Dy l)rcject llo Dote

uì

yì

c
t

I tll u+ti0



Stole

Br€nt H. Jghnson
M¡nn. Reg No. 20578

o.t, /- l.l-)Ø¿2

/
zoo 200 400

sco le

'1130

l1 30

20
1120

1il 0
1110

REPAIR OF STATE DITCH 83
RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT
THIEF RIVER FALLS, MINNESOTA

1090 +-12-OO
PREPARED

@
HOUSTON ENGINEERING, INC.
PO. BOX 5054 T.ARGO. NOR-III OAKOTA 58105

PH0NE: (701) 237-5065 F X: (701) 2J7-5101

Iè
LJ

É

C)



o3 F.-
J., (n
cJu
sll- :9àgi

fr
-.: (_-)

i: r--
LnË

%
%

STATË NITCH 83

82'l+00

84,41-,i0 . 839+00

ì

\
\r

t+

6{832

B}
815+07

B0gì-00

96+677q-

7$Ð+93

ù.tÇ
O
Õ)

./ ,a*-a
aé'

*R,q *ptê

Brent H, Johnson
[{ìnn Reg, No 20378

of
t

\¿Èh_é. Detel

thtfl.'.
'ö-

¿lt

/\l¿'$r +
Á

ry
200 400

feetscole

I lü{JS ¡üN t:Nülf\il:t':l:tlN&, lNÇ.
P0 Box 5054 [Ai(C0. l']oRrli DAKOIA 58105
pH0r.lt: (701) 23l'srós lÀyr (1a1) 2J7 51Ai

(!
2

PROJECT BENCH Ì\4ARK

Ì,4NDOT BI,t BRASS DISK ON
S.E. ABUTlviENl. BFìIDGE 45544
ELEV. 1142.sE (NVGD 1s2e)

TIMFOR,¿\RY R/W
STA. &12+07 TCI

830r-û0 IAST

TI:MF'ORARY R/V/
sTê,. 785+24 TO
8Ü5+88 TAST

11 30

1120

11:r0

G CHANNET B0TTOr,l. a hXlS

1_
ING CHANNI: BOIJOtrI

11?A

OPOSED G l0t"l/r[- 5lTËS
1110

(D
n

1110

DE LIN E_-

9o:

Àl.i

PI-ÀN AND PRIJFILE _ - 842+007
1100

R[P,AII? OF STATË DITCII B3
RËD LAKË WATERSHED DISTRICT.THIEF 

RIVTR FALLS, MINNËSOT/i

191090
Drcr/n by
,iì/H Dl,1R

i.hecked þy
BiJJ

cì!

ga

lil)
lil

trì
ûl

o.o12%

9
0

ul
ú



200
(NVGD 1e2e)

MARK ON
FOR CO. DITCH
ELEV. 1 154.19

1140

114 0

PTIONAL
11?0

1le0

REPAIR OF STATE DITCH 83
RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT
THIEF RIVER FALLS, MINNESOTA

1100

@ PHONEì (701 237-5065 FAX| (701) 2J7-s101

HOUSTON ENGINEERING, INC.
P.O, BOX 5054 FARGO, NORTFI DAKOTA 58105

Àè

É
t)



B
y

D
ote

R
evision

N
o.

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
B

Y

H
O

U
S

T
O

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, IN
C

,
P

.O
. B

O
X

 5054 
F

A
R

G
O

, N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 58105

P
H

O
N

E
: (701) 237-s065 

F
À

X
i (70r) 2J7-5101

@

>
n€el
12 ot 19

S
cole 

lD
row

n by 
lchecked by JP

rcject N
o. JD

ote
Â

ç qH
ow

N
 I 

ct R
 

I 
R

H
.t 

I a655 olR
 

I L-12-ño

R
E

P
A

IR
 O

F
 S

T
A

T
E

 D
IT

C
H

 85
R

E
D

 LA
K

E
 W

A
T

E
R

S
H

E
D

 
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
T

H
IE

F
 R

IV
E

R
 F

A
LLS

, M
IN

N
E

S
O

T
A

C
R

O
S

S
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S

.z
<

ô
6ãP

ã
&

õ
+

ú
oôR

ø

#k

N
o¿@N

o@oJooIo@ooooN
I

o
I

o@
I

oú
I

oo
I

o!
I

o

I

o

I

oNoN

o\

I

I ) ù

\ Io

I@I

o@ooo0o@o@oN

no
ojoN

oNIo
I

o@Io@
I

oö
I

oNIo

I

@'i

aN

I

\

\

N

oI

oo

o@oooIo@o@ooNr@
oóoN

oN
I

o
I

o@
I

o@
I

o0
I

oNTo

I

o@I

oN

\\

\

\

od

oa

oa

o@o:oo0o€oooN

co@
.*oúoN

I

o
I

o@
I

o€Ioo
I

oN
I

o

I

o9I

aNoN

I

\

\ I

I

Io@

>
-

ozoãzõUôiñtsñ

o@+DooÉØPN+ooF{6

oo

oo.+
l

R
B

õ
-.2<

o
6ãP

È
oàð
Y

 *uN
ô

6õ32Ø
E

o@IooN

Noofr@

oN
I

o
I

o@
I

oo
I

ó
I

oN
I

oII

oN

I
/ ù.'

oN

o
oo@

ooNoooaoooN

ro
oóco

oNIo
I

o@Io@
I

ö
I

oN
I

o

I

oI

0!oN

oo

o0

o@ooNoooaIooN

Oo
o+Nco

oN
IoIo@
Io@
I

o

I

oN
II

o

I

oN

(

\

\ ( I

aN

ao

o@o@

oooNoo@0oooo
.*N@

oN
I

o
I

o@
I

oó
I

oo
I

os
II

o@T

oN

\l ñ

oN
o

o@o

o@ooNooo@ooN

Oo
oóÐco

oN
I

oIo@
I

o@
I

oo
I

oN
I

o

I

oNoN

oo

ìzozoãöõuôõk oô+o@ÉPtso+d@d

\

\

\'

\ I

O
P

T
IO

N
A

L S
IT

E
S

c¡a,



C
R

O
S

S
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S

R
E

P
A

IR
 O

F
 S

T
A

T
E

 D
ÍT

C
H

 E
3

R
E

D
 I.A

K
E

 W
A

T
E

R
S

H
E

D
 

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

T
H

IE
F

 R
IV

E
R

 F
A

LLS
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
S

cole
À

S
 S

H
O

IY
N

lD
row

n bv 
lchecked bv lP

ro¡æ
t N

o. lD
ote 

I bheet
I 

crn ' 
I 

aH
¡ ' 

I ¡e'ss.o,¡g I c-e-ao I 1J of 19

B
y

@
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 

B
Y

H
O

U
S

T
O

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, IN
C

,
P

.O
. 8O

X
 5054 

F
A

R
G

O
, N

O
R

T
H

 
D

A
K

O
T

A
 58105

pH
oN

ú (701) 2J7-5065 
F

A
X

: (701) 237-5101
R

evision
D

ote
N

o.

ìo.z
<

o
6âP

3
E

õ
+

u
dôÈ

ø
É

k
Ø

Ð

No+ðó6

oN

N@
^+'NNæ

o3oNoao@ooooN
I

o
I

o@Ioo
Io

I

oN
I

o

I

o
ôto oo

oNoN

\

o o
o@o

oooNooo@o@ooN

N

^+"nNæ

oN
I

olo
I@
I

o0
I

oN
Io

I

Ô
t

o oo
oNoN

oIN
,

o@o

Oo+û6

oN
I

oIo
I

o@
I

oo
I

oN
I

o

I

o
oto o@o+oNoao@ooooNo

oo
NoN

N\

o o
oo@

ooNooo@oaN

(\¡

odææ

o
I

o
I

o
I

o@
I

o

I

oN
I

o'ro

I

oooo

oNoN

oo

oo

+oNooo@o@ooN

No
oó@ro

oN
Io
I

o@
I

o
I

ooIoN

I

o

II

Iooo

oNôN

o

\\

o

oo@

.z
<

o

E
ã

üõ+
u

dóÈ
a

É
k

ìo.z
lo6ãP

3
$õ+

u
F

ô

E
ø

êvØ
U

d@+oø6

N@
o+oæ

oN
I

oaN0oo@o@ooNo
I

o@
¡

o@
I

oo
I

aN
I

oï

I

0ooo

oNoN

o\

\

o

o@

\..

I

ØL4.i



C
R

O
S

S
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S

R
E

P
A

IR
 O

F
 S

ÍA
T

E
 D

IT
C

H
 83

R
E

D
 I.A

K
E

 W
A

T
E

R
S

H
E

D
 

O
IS

T
R

IC
T

T
H

IE
F

 R
T

V
E

R
 F

A
LLS

, M
IN

N
E

S
O

T
A

D
ote

B
y

@
H

O
U

S
T

O
N

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
, IN

C
,

P
.O

. B
O

X
 5054 

F
A

R
G

O
, N

O
R

T
H

 
D

A
J(O

T
A

 
58105

P
H

oN
E

: (701) 2J7-5065 
F

A
x: (701) 237-5101

N
o-

R
evision

oNoooooN

Nr)
o{@o

oNIo
I@Ioo
Ia
IoN
IoTo

I

o@ooo

oo

oN

oN

No

o

o@

o@

oooooo

No-+"ooæ

N
Io
Io@
Ioo
IooIoNIo

Io@

I

ooNoo

o
N

\

o

o

o@

@

.z
<

ô6EP
3

sð+
u

=
g

äØ

dk

.z
<

o
6EP

3
8ó+

u
oôE

ø
3VØ

U

:oåo6

o@ooNo@ooNoN
I

o
Io@
IoóIoa
I

oN
Io

II

ooo

oNoN

Io

@o@

oooNoIooooo

o()
od)oæ

oNIo
I

o@
I

oæ
Io

I

oNIo'io
oo oo

oNoN

\

o

oooNoooDoooNoo^+-ooooN
I

o
I

o@
I

oo
I

oo
I

oN
I

o

I

@

I

oooo

oNoN

i\o o
oo

oNooo@oooN

o0
o*oo

oN
I

o
Io@
I09o
'1¡ozF

oz
^do
o 

IhE
lo<P

O
oñ
D+

U
É

ô
ooñ
N

 
ø

-'

r3nlt-

oT

I

oooo

odo

o

\t,

o

l?4



C
R

O
S

S
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S

R
E

P
A

IR
 O

F
 S

T
A

T
E

 D
IT

C
H

 E
5

R
E

D
 I-A

K
E

 W
A

T
E

R
S

H
E

D
 

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

T
H

IE
F

 R
T

V
E

R
 F

A
LLS

, 
M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
C

hecked by lP
roject N

o. lD
oto

B
H

J 
13655.038 l4-12-O

O
15"r19

bheet
lljrow

n Þ
y

I 
cr R

S
cole

À
ç sH

ow
ñ

@
 

E
vÆ

yF
,F

W
lN

p
D

ote
B

y
N

o.
R

evision

oooNooo@oÉoN

on
o$oooN

II

o
Io@
I

o
I

oN
I

o

Io@

I

ooo

aNoN

\il

o o
oo

.z
<

ô6Ee3gñ+
u

oôE
6-Þ

39øü

on+oood
I

o
¡

o
I

o@
Ioa
IoNToIo@

o ooNooo@o@oNo

oo
oNaN

o

/

o

oo

oi¡ozF
oz

do6EolF
O

oõ+
u

È
ê

B
6F

cnl,D
 =

¿
E

6Eplrogõ+
u

F
ô

i;6,ts
f2Øu

o@ooNoo@@o+o

Oo
o+oN

Io
I

o
Ioa
Ioo
I

oN
I

o

I

oô o
ooN

o

\

o

ao@

oooNoooa@oN

o
oño

oIo
I

o
I

oæ
I

oI
I

oToToI

ooo

ooN

o

\

o

ooo

ooNooo@eoN

ON
oSo

oN
II

@
I

o@
Ioo'ioN

Io

I

o@

o oo

N

o

\

ì

\o

oo

ooNooo@ooNoN

o$;oN
I

o
II

@
I

oo
IoN
IIo

I

oooo

ooN

aI

\

\

o

ooo

5zozoãxuUô6k

ots+øoÉøotsoo:ø4b

r,j
4¿

ì



C
R

O
S

S
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S

R
E

P
A

IR
 O

F
 S

ÍA
T

E
 D

IT
C

H
 83

R
E

D
 I-A

K
E

 W
A

T
E

R
S

H
E

D
 

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

T
H

IE
F

 R
ÍV

E
R

 F
A

LLS
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
5h€et
16 oç 19

lD
row

n by 
lchecked by lP

rojæ
t N

o. lD
ote

I 
cLR

 
I 

B
H

J 
I 5655.0J8 I 4-12-D

O
S

cole
À

s sH
ovJN

@
 

¡urlrrffiç'i¡f
D

ote
B

y
N

o-
R

evísion

Iozo3ðuI@
-È
t9Øu

oo

oo+o
S

å
-{

o

-N9+
o

oøoooN

NF
--

oj+ooN
Io
I

o@
I

oó
I

oo
I

oNIoTo
oo oo

oNoN

oI

\

o

o@o

oaoNoIo@oooN

oooN+ooN
I

o
I

@Io@
Ioo
IoN

Ioïo
oo ao

oNo

o

\

o

oo@

oooNooo@ooo

oo
o¿+oN

Io
I

o@Io09o
'?ìozD

O
o.z

- 
¿

o
Þ

 
ä_E

lo<F
O

oõo+
U

@
ô

R
*õ

r3nfô=

o

I

o@

I

oooo

oNN

o(

\\
\I

o

oo@

o@oNaoo@ooÕN

Oo
o$+o

o
I

oI@
I

oo
I

ooTaN
I

Iio

I

oooo

oNo

o

\\
\

o

oo@

,z
so6Ee3¡õ+

u
F

ô

ãlø-ts
32

o@ooooo@ooo

Ooo{r)ooN
Io
Io@
¡

o@
I

ooToN
I

o

I

o

8r

oo
oN

rI

oN

oo

0o

.z
fó6EP

3
9õ+

u
:ôuØ

tvØ
Ð

ooNooooooNol
o+oo

oN
I

o
I

o@
I

o@
I

ó
I

oN
I

o

I

o

I

oooo

oNN

oI(

I
/)

\o
o

çt



C
R

O
S

S
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S

R
E

P
A

IR
 O

F
 S

T
A

T
E

 D
IT

C
H

 E
3

R
E

D
 I-A

K
E

 W
A

T
E

R
S

H
E

D
 

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

T
H

IE
F

 R
T

V
E

R
 F

A
LLS

, 
M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
5heet
17 ^î 19

S
cole 

lD
row

n by 
lchecked by lP

rojecl N
o. lD

ole
À

q sH
Õ

w
ñ I 

crp 
I 

R
H

,r 
I 3A

550.¡A
 I 4-12-O

O

D
ole

B
y

@
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 

B
Y

H
O

U
S

T
O

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, IN
C

,
P

.O
. B

O
X

 5054 
ÍA

R
G

O
, N

O
R

T
H

 
D

A
K

O
T

A
 58105

P
H

0Ì{E
: (701) 2J7-5065 

F
Â

{r (701) 237-5101
N

o.
R

evision

o@ooNaooooooN

Oo
.åf)o

o
I

o
I

o
I

o@
I

oo
I

oN-to-io@

¡

oooo

oNoN:

I\

\

I

,

\o o
o@o@

o?ìøzD
O

ø
z

do
6Eoltso
oöt+

U
óôt6È
3Slt=

oaoNooo@oo

F
-

o
ooäoo

oN
I

o
I

o
I

o@Ioo-ioNIIi@

I

oooo:

oNo

/ o
o@o

oooNooooooo

r)N
oó@o

oN
I

o
I

o
I

o€
I

o
I

oNIo

I

o@

o o
oo

a\

I

o

o@o

oNooo@oooÐ
^+No

oN
I

o
I

o@
I

o6
I

oo
I

oN
I

oTo

I

oooo

oNoN

\

o o
o@

o@ooNo0o@oooNoÐ
^+NooN

I

o
I

o@
I

o@
I

ooloN
I

o

I

o

I

oooo

oN

o

\/

ì

o:

ìzozoI8õUê6k

o+No{6otso+Dø¿b

oî:?zE
o

¿
.6

tsE
@

k
oàtso
oõô+

U
óoàõF
38lñ>

o@ooooo@oooNoo^+-oNo

oN
I

o
I

o
I

o@
I

oo-ioN
I

o

I

o'l

oooo

oNoN

/

I

o o

oaoNooooooN

()N
^+"Núo

oN
I

o
I

o@I@
I

oI
I

N
I

Iio
oo o

oN

I

o:

oo

oo@

s=Ø4



C
R

O
S

S
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S

R
E

P
A

IR
 O

F
 S

T
A

T
E

 D
ÍT

C
H

 E
3

R
E

D
 I-A

K
E

 W
A

T
E

R
S

H
E

D
 

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

T
H

IE
F

 R
IV

E
R

 F
A

LLS
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A

19
lD

row
n by 

lçheckeo D
y lrrolect N

o.
I 

crR
 

I 
B

H
J 

13655.058
S

cole
À

ç S
H

Ô
W

N

D
ote

B
y

@
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
B

Y

H
O

U
S

T
O

N
 E

N
A

N
E

E
R

IN
G

, IN
C

.
P

.O
 8O

X
 5054 

F
A

R
G

O
, N

O
R

T
H

 D
A

K
O

T
À

 58105
pN

oN
E

i (701) 257-5065 
F

A
X

: (701) 237-5101
N

o.
R

ev¡sion

oooNooooooo

oo^+'o@a

oN
Io
Io@
IoÉIoI
I

od

I

o

I

o
oo oo

oN

\
\/

)

oN

oo

.z
<

o
6EP

È
8õ+

u
ooE

-Ø

3k

oooNooo@ooooN

oo¿oooN
IIo@
Ioo
Io
I

oNIo

I

ot

oo
oNoN

\

\/
)o o

oooNo0o@oIoN

Ooojoo

oN
I

o
I

o
I

o@
I

ooïod
I

o

I

o

I

ooo
oN

\/
/o o

oA
!+
'J

ooø
z

doúEP
3

oõo+
d

<
io

àõÈ
3ts
1û>

oNo0o@oooN

oo
.froø

oNIo
I

o@
I

oo
I

oI
I

oN
IoTo

I

oooo

oNoN

\

o o
o@o

ooNooo@oooN

+ood)ÐøoN
Io
Io
I

oó
I

ao'iN

Io

I

oT

oooo

oN

\\_l

o

o

ooNooo@ooN

+(o+
O

@o9oN
I

o
Io@
I

oú
I

oo
I

N
I

oTo
oa oo

o

II

o

oo

a@+oNoo@ooooo+
o€oo

oN
I

o
I

o
I

oó
I

oa
I

N
I

oT

oto

oo
oN

I

\

\

oN

oo

ìzooE3xUUo6bU

I+@8ØPoo+oøøÉØ

o0+o!N
]

oz
?oÉ

é
o-k
:gO

U
+ño9õts
rlìtD

-

o3oNooo@oooN

Oo+
onNo

oN
I

o
I

o@
I

oÐ
I

o

II

oTo

I

oooo

oNo

\.

/

\

o

!-



C
R

O
S

S
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S

R
E

P
A

IR
 O

F
 S

T
A

T
E

 D
IT

C
H

 83
R

E
D

 I.A
K

E
 W

A
T

E
R

S
H

E
D

 
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
T

H
IE

F
 R

T
V

E
R

 F
A

LLS
, M

IN
N

E
S

O
T

A
S

heet
19 of '19

lD
row

n by 
lchecked by lP

roject N
o. luote

I 
cLR

 
I 

B
H

J 
I 3655.058 | 4-12-O

O
S

cole
A

S
 S

H
O

I{N

B
y

@
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 

B
Y

H
O

U
S

T
O

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
flN

G
, 

IN
C

.
P

.O
. B

O
X

 5054 
F

A
R

G
O

, N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 58105

P
rl0r{L (70r) 257-5065 

F
M

: (701) 237-s101
D

ote
N

o.
R

evision

oNoIooo@ooN

oO+
oú)No

o
I

o
I

o@
I

oo
I

ooIoN
Io

I

o

I

ooo

oN

\/I

oN

oo

ìzo
4.2
69o_k

E
*

R
ts

96É
k

n+oÐo

oo+
a@No

oN
I

oooooooooo
I

o@
I

atoo
I

aNIo

I

o

o oo
aN

I\\/

oN

oo

8+6!N
f

az
-o¿

z
tiPo3:qO

U
+ñooiõ

cBfô-

o@ooNooo@oooN

()o+
oOno

oN
I

o
I

o@
I

o@Ioo
I

oN
II

@

o oo
N

)

\

o

oo

oooo0o@oooN+n+
onnooN

I

o
I

o
I

@
Ioo
IoN
I

o

¡

o
Ô

t
o oo

oN
oo

1zB
9

o<;ç+R
ts

?õ-Þ
t2øU

azozoÈk3xUUô6Þñ

o@o

o@+ooûotso
oQ
9óoiØ
o@oooN

oO+
O

n

oN
I

o
I

o@
Io@
IIoN
I

o

I

o@

I

oaoo

oN

\ñ

\

o

oo

oooooooooNoo+
O

O*o

oNII

o@
Io€
I

ooToNIó
Io

oto o
oN

\

\

oN

oo

oooooo@oooNo@+
o+no

oN
Io
I

o
I

oo
IooïoN
I

o

Io

I

oooo

oN

\

oN

oo

4.2
G

9
o-k

;t+3H?ø.F

ø
u

4



Ditch 200



Site 1















Site 2







                                            

                                                                                        ` 



   









 



 



 

 

 



 

 





Huot Streambank Stabilization 

The Red Lake River has multiple, large streambank failures near the village of Huot, shortly 
downstream of the confluence with the Black River. A clear connection between a lack of 
perennial, deep-rooted, and woody vegetation is very evident when exploring the river 
between the Old Crossing Treaty Park Access and the CSAH 11 crossing of the river. Mass 
wasting of streambank has occurred where land has been cleared along the cutbank of the 
river. A prominent and problematic example is the west bank of the Red Lake River 
upstream of the Huot Bridge (CSAH 3). A gravel road (CR 104) once paralleled the river to 
provide a direct route between the CSAH 17 and CSAH 3 intersection and Huot residences. 
Lacking vegetative protection, the bank continually migrated closer to the road until it 
needed to be abandoned.  

In 2012, The Red Lake SWCD successfully acquired funding to stabilize a portion of that 
bend in the river. The project installed stream barbs that deflected flow away from the 
streambanks. The project was successful in slowing the erosive progress of that section of 
the bank. The outline of that stabilization work closely matches the current location of the 
edge of the bank.  

During the flow of 2022, accelerated erosion was observed downstream of the previous 
work and damage to the previously installed structures was reported. The Red Lake County 
SWCD used Red Lake River 1W1P Watershed-Based Implementation Funding to begin 
developing a project to stabilize the rest of that bank of the river.     

The SWCD has estimated that the project will cost $560,000 to construct. The Red Lake 
River 1W1P Planning Work Group decided to apply for available supplemental WBIF  to 
fund construction of this project and a project development effort for the outlet of Judicial 
Ditch 60. The state wasn’t able to provide 100% of the requested amount, but still provided 
a large boost to the 2022 Red Lake River WBIF budget that will make $397,509 available for 
construction of the Huot Streambank Stabilization project and $60,000 available to 
investigate the feasibility of an outlet stabilization project for JD 60. Logan Handyside 
provided an estimated rate of erosion at the site: 

• Stabilize 840 feet of streambank 
• 50 feet of streambank has been lost over a 30-year period (1991-2021) 
• Height of eroding bank (above water surface) was estimated at 23 feet by Logan 

Handyside 
• These numbers generate an estimated sediment loss rate of 1,728.95 tons/year 

 



2023 Aerial Photo  

 

April 2006 

 

1991 Edge of Streambank 

9/7/2023 

Google Earth 

Aerial Photo 



May 2012 (before first bank stabilization project) 

  

2015 Aerial (after the first bank stabilization project) 

 

 



May 2023 

 

July 2023 

 

 

 

 

 



September 2023  

 

September 2023 - View, from the river, of active erosion downstream of previous bank stab. 

 

 

Vegetated toe protected by stream barbs, but erosion around furthest downstream structure 

 



   

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Project Manual  
 

for 
 

Danny & Jami Payment Ring Dike 
 

 

Red Lake Watershed District 
 

Section 7, Terrebonne Township, 

Red Lake County, Minnesota 

 
 

March 2024 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Project Manual 
For  

Danny & Jami Payment Ring Dike 
Section 7, Terrebonne Township, Red Lake County 

Red Lake Watershed District 
March 2024 

 
 
I hereby certify that this plan, specification, or report was prepared by me or under my direct 
supervision, and that I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the laws of the State of 
Minnesota.   

 
________________________________ 

   Tony A. Nordby, PE 
   License No. 51392 
 

 
Date: ____________________ 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
        125 3rd Street E 

Thief River Falls, MN 56701               
        Phone (218) 681-2951      
        HE Project No. 3655-0106-004      

3-26-2024



PART 1 

 

BIDDING REQUIREMENTS  



 
 (3655-0106-004)  1.1-1 

SECTION 1.1 
  

INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS 
 

1.1.01 PROPOSALS are requested for the Danny & Jami Payment Ring Dike, Section 7, Terrebonne 
Township, Red Lake County, Minnesota. 

 
Construction includes Clearing and Grubbing, Excavation – Common (P), Common Embankment (CV) (P), 
Aggregate Surfacing CL 5 (CV), 18” CS Pipe Culvert, 30” CS Pipe Culvert, Turf Establishment, and other 
construction items in accordance with the Plans, Specifications, and other Contract Documents prepared 
by Houston Engineering, Inc., 125 3rd Street East, Thief River Falls, MN 56701. 
 

a. Form:  Each Proposal shall be made on a form prepared by the Engineer and included as one 
of the Contract Documents and shall be submitted in a sealed envelope bearing the title of 
the work and the name of the Bidder. 

 
b. Modifications:  Proposals shall not contain any recapitulations of the work to be done.  

Alternate proposals will not be considered unless called for. Oral proposals or modifications 
will not be considered. 

 
c. Certification of Compliance of Responsible Contractors Requirement: Per Minnesota Statute 

16C.285 subdivision 4, eligible Proposals are required to contain a completed and signed 
copy of the RESPONSIBLE CONTRACTOR VERIFICATION AND CERTIFICATION OF 
COMPLIANCE form found in SECTION 1.3 

  
d. Examination of Contract Documents and Visit to Site:  Before submitting a Proposal, bidders 

shall carefully examine the Drawings, read the Specifications and the other Contract 
Documents, shall visit the site of work, and shall fully inform themselves as to all existing 
conditions and limitations, and shall include in the Proposal a sum to cover the cost of all 
items included in the Contract Documents. 

 
e. Delivery of Proposals:  Proposals shall be delivered by 4:30 pm on April 24, 2024 at the 

office of the Red Lake Watershed District 1000 Pennington Ave. S, Thief River Falls, MN 
56701.  It is the sole responsibility of the bidder to see that his/her Proposal is received in 
proper time.  Any Proposal received after the scheduled closing time for receipt of Proposals 
shall be returned to the bidder unopened.  

 
f. Withdrawal:  Any bidder may withdraw his/her Proposal, either personally or by telegraphic 

or written request, at any time prior to the scheduled closing time for receipt of Proposals. 
 

g. Opening:  It is the intention of the District and Houston Engineering, Inc. that the proposals 
will be publicly opened and read.  Their content will be made public for the information of 
bidders and others interested.  However, the right to adjourn the letting of the contract to a 
time and place other than noted herein, or to reject any and all bids, is reserved.  

 
h. Comparison of Bids.  The quantities appearing in the bid schedule and the unit prices bid will 

be used as the basis for the calculation of the amount bid and for the comparison of bids.  



 
 (3655-0106-004)  1.1-2 

Bids will be compared on the basis of the correct summation of the products of the listed 
quantities and the unit bid prices.  

 
i. Award or Rejection:  It is the intention to award the Contract to the lowest responsible 

bidder complying with these instructions.  The right is reserved to reject any or all proposals, 
to waive defects and technicalities, or to advertise for new proposals.  No Bidder may 
withdraw his/her Proposal for a period of thirty (30) days after the date of the opening 
thereof.  The Owner reserves the right to hold all bids for a period of thirty (30) days after 
the date of opening thereof. 

 
1.1.02 INTERPRETATION OF DOCUMENTS:  If any person contemplating submitting a Proposal is in 
doubt as to the true meaning of any part of the Drawings, Specifications, or other Contract Documents, 
or finds discrepancies in or omissions from the Drawings or Specifications, they may submit to the 
District a written request for an interpretation or correction thereof.  The person submitting the request 
will be responsible for its prompt delivery.  Any interpretation or correction of the documents will be 
made only by Addendum duly issued and a copy of the Addendum will be mailed or delivered to each 
person receiving a set of the Contract Documents.  Neither the Owner nor the Engineer will be 
responsible for any other explanations or interpretations of the Contract Documents.  
 
1.1.03 ADDENDA:  Any addenda issued during the time of bidding or forming a part of the Contract 
Documents loaned to the Bidder for the preparation of his/her Proposal, shall be covered in the 
Proposal, and shall be made a part of the Contract.  Receipt of each Addendum shall be acknowledged in 
the Proposal. 
 
1.1.04 BIDDERS INTERESTED IN MORE THAN ONE PROPOSAL:  No person, firm or corporation shall be 
allowed to make, file or to be interested in more than one Proposal for the same work, unless alternate 
Proposals are called for.  A person, firm, or corporation who has submitted a sub-proposal to a Bidder, 
or who has quoted prices on materials to a Bidder, is not hereby disqualified from submitting a sub-
proposal or quoting prices to other Bidders. 
 
1.1.05 PROPOSAL GUARANTY:  No proposal guaranty is required as a condition of the Project contract 
documents. If awarded the Contract, the Agreement will be promptly executed in accordance with the 
Proposal and the other Contract Documents. 
  
1.1.06 PERFORMANCE BOND AND PAYMENT BOND: No Performance or Payment Bond is required as a 
condition of the Project contract documents.  
 
1.1.07 GENERAL CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT (2018 edition):  Copyrighted by Engineer’s Joint 
Contract Document Committee, as bound herewith, are hereby made a part of the Contract Documents. 
 
1.1.08 The NOTICE TO PROCEED shall be issued within ten (10) calendar days of the execution of the 
contract or such time as may be specified in the contract documents.  In the event that the NOTICE TO 
PROCEED cannot be issued within the specified period, then the time may be extended by the mutual 
agreement of the contractor and the District.  
 
1.1.9 COMPLETION DATE:  All of the contract work must be completed within the time stated in the 
“Bid Form”. 
 



 
 (3655-0106-004)  1.1-3 

1.1.10 IC134  WITHHOLDING AFFIDAVIT FOR CONTRACTORS: This affidavit must be completed and 
approved by the Minnesota Department of Revenue before final contract payment is made. 
 



 

SECTION 1.2 
 

BID FORM 
 
 
Board of Managers 
Red Lake Watershed District 
Thief River Falls, Minnesota 
 
1.2.01 STIPULATED AMOUNT:  The Undersigned hereby proposes and agrees to furnish all the 
necessary labor, materials, equipment, tools and services necessary for construction of the Danny & 
Jami Payment Ring Dike, Section 7, Terrebonne Township, Red Lake County, Minnesota, all in 
accordance with the Drawings, Specifications, and other Contract Documents prepared by the Red Lake 
Watershed District, 1000 Pennington Avenue S., Thief River Falls, Minnesota 56701 and Houston 
Engineering, Inc., 125 3rd Street East, Thief River Falls, MN 56701 for the prices shown on the attached 
bid sheet. 
 
1.2.02 KNOWLEDGE OF LOCAL CONDITIONS AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:  The Undersigned has 
examined the location of the proposed work, the Drawings, Specifications, and other Contract 
Documents and is familiar with the local conditions at the place where the work is to be performed. 
 
1.2.03 EXECUTION OF AGREEMENT:  Within ten (10) days after notice of award, the Undersigned 
agrees to execute the Contract and to furnish required contract documents. 
 
1.2.04 ADDENDA:  The Undersigned hereby acknowledges receipt of the following addenda: 
 

Addendum No.          Dated 
 
_________________________________  ____________________ 
 
_________________________________  ____________________ 
 
_________________________________  ____________________ 

 
_________________________________  ____________________ 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
1.2.06 CONTRACT TIME:  If awarded the Contract, the Undersigned agrees to a substantial completion 
date of August 23, 2024, and final completion date of August 30, 2024.  Construction shall be 
continuous to complete the project in a timely matter once construction activity is started. The 
Contractor will be issued A Notice to Proceed by the Owner, controlling the initiation of onsite 
construction operations.  No work shall begin on the construction site prior to issuance of the Notice to 
Proceed.  
 
1.2.07 OWNER'S RIGHTS RESERVED:  The Undersigned understands that the Owner reserves the right 
to reject any or all Proposals or to waive any informality or technicality in any Proposal in the interest of 
the Owner. 
 
1.2.08 PARTIAL AWARD OF CONTRACT:  The Owner reserves the right to award a reduced quantity of 
work listed in the Proposal in the event that the lowest qualified bid exceeds the available funds to 
construct the entire project as described in Specifications and Construction Plans. In the event that a 
partial award will be made, the quantities from the Proposal will be reduced and multiplied by the unit 
prices provided by the lowest qualified bidder until the total construction cost doesn’t exceed the 
available funds. The total construction cost will include a 10% contingency above construction costs 
calculated from the quantities and bid prices from the lowest qualified bidder. 
 

SPEC. NO. ITEM  UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

2021.501 MOBILIZATION  LUMP SUM 1     

2101.501 CLEARING AND GRUBBING LUMP SUM 1     

2104.503 REMOVE PIPE CULVERT LIN. FT. 90   

2106.507 EXCAVATION - COMMON (P) CU. YD. 3,084     

2106.507 COMMON EMBANKMENT (CV) (P) CU. YD. 3,982     

2118.507 AGGREGATE SURFACING CL. 5 CU. YD. 335     

2501.503 18" CS PIPE CULVERT LIN. FT. 50   

2501.503 30" CS PIPE CULVERT LIN. FT. 32   

2501.503 18" CS PIPE APRON EACH 2   

2501.503 30" CS PIPE APRON EACH 2   

2501.601 CANAL GATE FOR 18" CS PIPE EACH 2   

2573.502 CULVERT END CONTROLS EACH 2   

2573.503 SILT FENCE TYPE MS LIN. FT. 380   

2573.503 SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE COMPOST LIN. FT. 72   

2575.501 TURF ESTABLISHMENT LUMP SUM 1     

TOTAL BID AMOUNT     



 

 
 
 
 
 
1.2.09 THE ABOVE PROPOSAL IS HEREBY RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY: 
 
 
                         
CONTRACTOR 
 
                         
BY  (Print)            TITLE 
 
                         
SIGNATURE (of above printed name) 
 
                         
BUSINESS ADDRESS 
 
 
                         
CITY            STATE    ZIP CODE 
 
 
            
DATE 
 

NOTE: Ensure that your proposal meets the RESPONSIBLE CONTRACTOR VERIFICATION AND 

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE 



Revised 9/15/2020 Page 1 of 5

ATTACHMENT A
PRIME CONTRACTOR RESPONSE 

RESPONSIBLE CONTRACTOR VERIFICATION AND CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE

PROJECT NAME: ____________________________________________________
This form includes changes by statutory references from the Laws of Minnesota 2015, chapter 64, 
sections 1-9. This form must be submitted with the response to this solicitation. A response 
received without this form, will be rejected.

Minn. Stat. § 16C.285, Subd. 7. IMPLEMENTATION. … any prime contractor or subcontractor or motor carrier that 
does not meet the minimum criteria in subdivision 3 or fails to verify that it meets those criteria is not a responsible 
contractor and is not eligible to be awarded a construction contract for the project or to perform work on the project…

Minn. Stat. § 16C.285, Subd. 3. RESPONSIBLE CONTRACTOR, MINIMUM CRITERIA. "Responsible contractor" 
means a contractor that conforms to the responsibility requirements in the solicitation document for its portion of the 
work on the project and verifies that it meets the following minimum criteria:

(1) The Contractor:

(i) is in compliance with workers' compensation and unemployment insurance requirements;

(ii) is in compliance with Department of Revenue and Department of Employment and Economic Development 
registration requirements if it has employees;

(iii) has a valid federal tax identification number or a valid Social Security number if an individual; and

(iv) has filed a certificate of authority to transact business in Minnesota with the Secretary of State if a foreign 
corporation or cooperative.

(2) The contractor or related entity is in compliance with and, during the three-year period before submitting the 
verification, has not violated section 177.24, 177.25, 177.41 to 177.44, 181.13, 181.14, or 181.722, and has not 
violated United States Code, title 29, sections 201 to 219, or United States Code, title 40, sections 3141 to 3148. 
For purposes of this clause, a violation occurs when a contractor or related entity: 

(i) repeatedly fails to pay statutorily required wages or penalties on one or more separate projects for a total 
underpayment of $25,000 or more within the three-year period, provided that a failure to pay is “repeated” only if 
it involves two or more separate and distinct occurrences of underpayment during the three-year period;

(ii) has been issued an order to comply by the commissioner of Labor and Industry that has become final;

(iii) has been issued at least two determination letters within the three-year period by the Department of 
Transportation finding an underpayment by the contractor or related entity to its own employees; 

(iv) has been found by the commissioner of Labor and Industry to have repeatedly or willfully violated any of the 
sections referenced in this clause pursuant to section 177.27;

(v) has been issued a ruling or findings of underpayment by the administrator of the Wage and Hour Division of 
the United States Department of Labor that have become final or have been upheld by an administrative law 
judge or the Administrative Review Board; or

(vi) has been found liable for underpayment of wages or penalties or misrepresenting a construction worker as 
an independent contractor in an action brought in a court having jurisdiction.  Provided that, if the contractor or 
related entity contests a determination of underpayment by the Department of Transportation in a contested 
case proceeding, a violation does not occur until the contested case proceeding has concluded with a 
determination that the contractor or related entity underpaid wages or penalties;*

  Danny & Jami Payment Ring Dike

w



Revised 9/15/2020 Page 2 of 5

(3) The contractor or related entity is in compliance with and, during the three-year period before submitting the 
verification, has not violated section 181.723 or chapter 326B. For purposes of this clause, a violation occurs 
when a contractor or related entity has been issued a final administrative or licensing order;*

(4) The contractor or related entity has not, more than twice during the three-year period before submitting the 
verification, had a certificate of compliance under section 363A.36 revoked or suspended based on the 
provisions of section 363A.36, with the revocation or suspension becoming final because it was upheld by the 
Office of Administrative Hearings or was not appealed to the office;*

(5) The contractor or related entity has not received a final determination assessing a monetary sanction from the 
Department of Administration or Transportation for failure to meet targeted group business, disadvantaged 
business enterprise, or veteran-owned business goals, due to a lack of good faith effort, more than once during 
the three-year period before submitting the verification;*

*  Any violations, suspensions, revocations, or sanctions, as defined in clauses (2) to (5), occurring prior to 
July 1, 2014, shall not be considered in determining whether a contractor or related entity meets the 
minimum criteria.

(6) The contractor or related entity is not currently suspended or debarred by the federal government or the state of 
Minnesota or any of its departments, commissions, agencies, or political subdivisions that have authority to 
debar a contractor; and

(7) All subcontractors and motor carriers that the contractor intends to use to perform project work have verified to 
the contractor through a signed statement under oath by an owner or officer that they meet the minimum criteria 
listed in clauses (1) to (6).  

Minn. Stat. § 16C.285, Subd. 5.  SUBCONTRACTOR VERIFICATION.

A prime contractor or subcontractor shall include in its verification of compliance under subdivision 4 a list of all of its 
first-tier subcontractors that it intends to retain for work on the project.  Prior to execution of a construction contract, and 
as a condition precedent to the execution of a construction contract, the apparent successful prime contractor shall 
submit to the contracting authority a supplemental verification under oath confirming compliance with subdivision 3, 
clause (7). Each contractor or subcontractor shall obtain from all subcontractors with which it will have a direct 
contractual relationship a signed statement under oath by an owner or officer verifying that they meet all of the 
minimum criteria in subdivision 3 prior to execution of a construction contract with each subcontractor.

If a prime contractor or any subcontractor retains additional subcontractors on the project after submitting its 
verification of compliance, the prime contractor or subcontractor shall obtain verifications of compliance from each 
additional subcontractor with which it has a direct contractual relationship and shall submit a supplemental 
verification confirming compliance with subdivision 3, clause (7), within 14 days of retaining the additional 
subcontractors.

A prime contractor shall submit to the contracting authority upon request copies of the signed verifications of 
compliance from all subcontractors of any tier pursuant to subdivision 3, clause (7). A prime contractor and 
subcontractors shall not be responsible for the false statements of any subcontractor with which they do not have a 
direct contractual relationship. A prime contractor and subcontractors shall be responsible for false statements by 
their first-tier subcontractors with which they have a direct contractual relationship only if they accept the verification 
of compliance with actual knowledge that it contains a false statement.

Subd. 5a. Motor carrier verification. A prime contractor or subcontractor shall obtain annually from all motor 
carriers with which it will have a direct contractual relationship a signed statement under oath by an owner or officer 
verifying that they meet all of the minimum criteria in subdivision 3 prior to execution of a construction contract with 
each motor carrier. A prime contractor or subcontractor shall require each such motor carrier to provide it with 
immediate written notification in the event that the motor carrier no longer meets one or more of the minimum 
criteria in subdivision 3 after submitting its annual verification. A motor carrier shall be ineligible to perform work on 
a project covered by this section if it does not meet all the minimum criteria in subdivision 3. Upon request, a prime 
contractor or subcontractor shall submit to the contracting authority the signed verifications of compliance from all 
motor carriers providing for-hire transportation of materials, equipment, or supplies for a project.



Revised 9/15/2020 Page 3 of 5

Minn. Stat. § 16C.285, Subd. 4.  VERIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE.

A contractor responding to a solicitation document of a contracting authority shall submit to the contracting authority a 
signed statement under oath by an owner or officer verifying compliance with each of the minimum criteria in 
subdivision 3, with the exception of clause (7), at the time that it responds to the solicitation document.

A contracting authority may accept a signed statement under oath as sufficient to demonstrate that a contractor is a 
responsible contractor and shall not be held liable for awarding a contract in reasonable reliance on that statement. A 
prime contractor, subcontractor, or motor carrier that fails to verify compliance with any one of the required minimum 
criteria or makes a false statement under oath in a verification of compliance shall be ineligible to be awarded a 
construction contract on the project for which the verification was submitted.

A false statement under oath verifying compliance with any of the minimum criteria may result in termination of a 
construction contract that has already been awarded to a prime contractor or subcontractor or motor carrier that 
submits a false statement. A contracting authority shall not be liable for declining to award a contract or terminating a 
contract based on a reasonable determination that the contractor failed to verify compliance with the minimum criteria 
or falsely stated that it meets the minimum criteria. A verification of compliance need not be notarized. An electronic 
verification of compliance made and submitted as part of an electronic bid shall be an acceptable verification of 
compliance under this section provided that it contains an electronic signature as defined in section 325L.02, 
paragraph (h).

CERTIFICATION

By signing this document I certify that I am an owner or officer of the company, and I swear under oath that:
1) My company meets each of the Minimum Criteria to be a responsible contractor as defined herein and is in 
compliance with Minn. Stat. § 16C.285, and
2) if my company is awarded a contract, I will submit Attachment A-1 prior to contract execution, and
3) if my company is awarded a contract, I will also submit Attachment A-2 as required.

Authorized Signature of Owner or Officer: Printed Name:

Title: Date:

Company Name:

NOTE: Minn. Stat. § 16C.285, Subd. 2, (c) If only one prime contractor responds to a solicitation document, 
a contracting authority may award a construction contract to the responding prime contractor even if the 
minimum criteria in subdivision 3 are not met.



Revised 9/15/2020 Page 4 of 5

ATTACHMENT A-1

FIRST-TIER SUBCONTRACTORS LIST

SUBMIT PRIOR TO EXECUTION OF A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 

Project Name: ____________________________________________________

Minn. Stat. § 16C.285, Subd. 5.  A prime contractor or subcontractor shall include in its verification of compliance 
under subdivision 4 a list of all of its first-tier subcontractors that it intends to retain for work on the project. Prior to 
execution of a construction contract, and as a condition precedent to the execution of a construction contract, the 
apparent successful prime contractor shall submit to the contracting authority a supplemental verification under oath 
confirming compliance with subdivision 3, clause (7). Each contractor or subcontractor shall obtain from all 
subcontractors with which it will have a direct contractual relationship a signed statement under oath by an owner or 
officer verifying that they meet all of the minimum criteria in subdivision 3 prior to execution of a construction contract 
with each subcontractor.

FIRST TIER SUBCONTRACTOR NAMES*
(Legal name of company as registered with the Secretary of 
State)

Name of city where company 
home office is located

*Attach additional sheets as needed for submission of all first-tier subcontractors.

SUPPLEMENTAL CERTIFICATION FOR ATTACHMENT A-1

By signing this document, I certify that I am an owner or officer of the company, and I swear under oath 
that:
All first-tier subcontractors listed on attachment A-1 have verified through a signed statement under 
oath by an owner or officer that they meet the minimum criteria to be a responsible contractor as defined 
in Minn. Stat. § 16C.285.

Authorized Signature of Owner or Officer: Printed Name:

Title: Date:

Company Name:

Danny & Jami Payment Ring Dike



Revised 9/15/2020 Page 5 of 5

ATTACHMENT A-2

ADDITIONAL SUBCONTRACTORS LIST

PRIME CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT AS SUBCONTRACTORS ARE ADDED TO THE PROJECT

Project Name: ____________________________________________________

This form must be submitted to the Project Manager or individual as identified in the solicitation document.

Minn. Stat. § 16C.285, Subd. 5. … If a prime contractor or any subcontractor retains additional subcontractors on the 
project after submitting its verification of compliance, the prime contractor or subcontractor shall obtain verifications of 
compliance from each additional subcontractor with which it has a direct contractual relationship and shall submit a 
supplemental verification confirming compliance with subdivision 3, clause (7), within 14 days of retaining the 
additional subcontractors. …

ADDITIONAL SUBCONTRACTOR NAMES*
(Legal name of company as registered with the Secretary of 
State) 

Name of city where company 
home office is located

*Attach additional sheets as needed for submission of all additional subcontractors.

SUPPLEMENTAL CERTIFICATION FOR ATTACHMENT A-2

By signing this document I certify that I am an owner or officer of the company, and I swear under oath 
that:
All additional subcontractors listed on Attachment A-2 have verified through a signed statement under 
oath by an owner or officer that they meet the minimum criteria to be a responsible contractor as defined 
in Minn. Stat. § 16C.285.

Authorized Signature of Owner or Officer: Printed Name:

Title: Date:

Company Name:

Danny & Jami Payment Ring Dike



PART 2 

 

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 



(3655-0106-004) 2.1-1

SECTION 2.1

AGREEMENT

2.1.01 THIS AGREEMENT, made as of the ______day of________________, ______by and between the 

Red Lake Watershed District, Thief River Falls, Minnesota, hereinafter called the OWNER, and          

_________________________________________________ , 

hereinafter called the CONTRACTOR,

WITNESSETH, that whereas the OWNER intends to construct the Danny & Jami Payment Ring Dike, 
Section 7, Terrebonne Township, Red Lake County, Minnesota, hereinafter called the PROJECT, in 
accordance with the Drawings, Specifications, and other Contract Documents prepared by Houston 
Engineering, Inc., 125 3rd Street East, Thief River Falls, Minnesota.

NOW, THEREFORE, the OWNER and CONTRACTOR for the considerations hereinafter set forth, agree as 
follows:

2.1.02  THE CONTRACTOR agrees to furnish all the necessary labor, materials, equipment, tools and 

services necessary to perform and complete in a workmanlike manner all work required for the 

construction of the PROJECT, in strict compliance with the Contract Documents herein mentioned, 

which are hereby made a part of the Contract, including the following Addenda:_________, and as 

awarded on the ______day of_________, ______,  including items of work, as shown in the schedule of 

prices bid in the attached Proposal.

a. Contract Time:  If awarded the Contract, the Undersigned agrees to a substantial 
completion date of August 23, 2024 and a final completion date of August 30, 2024.  
Construction shall be continuous to complete the project in a timely matter once 
construction activity is started. The Contractor will be issued A Notice to Proceed by the 
Owner, controlling the initiation of onsite construction operations.  No work shall begin 
on the construction site prior to issuance of the Notice to Proceed.

b. Subcontractors:  The Contractor agrees to bind every subcontractor by the terms of the 
Contract Documents.  The Contract Documents shall not be construed as creating any 
contractual relation between any subcontractor and the Owner.

c. All work required in carrying out this Contract shall be performed in compliance with the 
laws of the State of Minnesota.

2.1.03 THE OWNER AGREES to pay, and the Contractor agrees to accept, in full payment for the 
performance of this Contract, the Contract amount of _________________________________________ 
Dollars ___________in accordance with the provisions of the Contract Documents.

a. Progress Payments will be made in accordance with the General Conditions of the Contract

 

 



(3655-0106-004) 2.1-2

2.1.04  CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:  In the event that any provision of one Contract Document conflicts 
with the provision of another Contract Document, the provision in that Contract Document first listed 
below shall govern, except as otherwise specifically stated:  

a. Agreement (this instrument)
b. Addenda to Contract Documents
c. Remaining Bidding Documents and Contract Documents

1. Bid Form
2 Information for Bidders

d. General Requirements
e. Drawings/Plans
f. Supplementary Conditions
g. Modifications of the Standard General Conditions of the Construction Contract
h. Standard General Conditions of the Construction Contract

2.1.05  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS:  This Agreement and all of the covenants hereof shall inure to the 
benefit of and be binding upon the Owner and the Contractor, respectively, and his partners, successors, 
assigns and legal representatives.  Neither the Owner nor the Contractor shall have the right to assign, 
transfer or sublet his interests or obligations hereunder without written consent of the other party.

2.1.06  LIQUIDATED DAMAGES:  The CONTRACTOR, further agrees that time shall be of the essence in 
this contract and that if there is a failure to perform any of the work herein described according to the 
terms of this contract, and within the time limits herein, and according to the plans and specifications, 
that it shall forfeit and pay to the owner the daily charge based on the original contract amount and 
provisions of MnDOT Table 1807-1 for each day that such failure shall continue, and that no extension 
of the time within which to complete said work shall affect the right of the owner to enforce such 
forfeiture.

2.1.07  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have made and executed this Agreement, the day and year 
first above written.

Red Lake Watershed District                ______________________________
OWNER                              CONTRACTOR

BY: __________________________     BY: __________________________

______________________________     ______________________________
TITLE        TITLE

______________________________     ______________________________
WITNESS                            WITNESS



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
Month/Date/Year

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY 
AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE 
COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW.

PRODUCER

     

INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A: Name of Insurance Company Enter NAIC#
INSURER B: Name of Insurance Company (if applicable) Enter NAIC#
INSURER C: Name of Insurance Company (if applicable) Enter NAIC#
INSURER D: Name of Insurance Company (if applicable) Enter NAIC#

INSURED

     

INSURER E: Name of Insurance Company (if applicable) Enter NAIC#
COVERAGES

THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING 
ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY 
PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH 
POLICIES. AGGREGATE LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFFECTIVE 
DATE (MM/DD/YY)

POLICY EXPIRATION 
DATE (MM/DD/YY) LIMITS

EACH OCCURENCE $     
DAMAGE TO RENTED
PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $     
MED EXP (Any one person) $     
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $     
GENERAL AGGREGATE $     
PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $     

A
GENERAL LIABILITY

 COMMERICAL GENERAL LIABILITY

 CLAIMS MADE    OCCUR

      
      

GEN’L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

 POLICY  PROJECT  LOC

Enter Policy # Enter Effective 
Date

Enter Expiration 
Date

     $     

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
(Each Occurrence) $     

BODILY INJURY
(Per person) $     

BODILY INJURY
(Per accident) $     

A
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

 ANY AUTO

 ALL OWNED AUTOS

 SCHEDULED AUTOS

 HIRED AUTOS

 NON-OWNED AUTOS

      
      

Enter Policy # Enter Effective 
Date

Enter Expiration 
Date

PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Per accident) $     

AUTO ONLY - EA ACCIDENT $     
EA ACC $     

A
GARAGE LIABILITY

 ANY AUTO

      

Enter Policy # (if 
required)

Enter Effective 
Date

Enter Expiration 
Date OTHER THAN

AUTO ONLY: AGG $     
EACH OCCURRENCE $     
AGGREGATE $     
     $     
     $     

A
EXCESS/UMBRELLA LIABILITY

 OCCUR    CLAIMS MADE

 DEDUCTIBLE

 RETENTION   $Enter Amount

Enter Policy # (if 
required)

Enter Effective 
Date

Enter Expiration 
Date

     $     
WC STATU-

TORY LIMITS
OTH-
ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $     
E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $     

A
WORKERS COMPENSATION AND 
EMPLOYERS’ LIABILITY
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECU-
TIVE OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
If yes, describe under
SPECIAL PROVISIONS below

Enter Policy # Enter Effective 
Date

Enter Expiration 
Date

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $     

 
OTHER
     

Enter Policy # Enter Effective 
Date

Enter Expiration 
Date

EACH OCCURRENCE

AGGREGATE

$

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES / EXCLUSIONS ADDED BY ENDORSEMENT / SPECIAL PROVISIONS

Danny & Jami Payment Ring Dike Project. The Red Lake River Watershed District, Houston Engineering, Inc., including their agencies, officers, directors, partners, 
employees, agents, consultants and subcontractors are included as additional insureds on the Commercial General Liability and Excess/Umbrella Liability policies. Unless 
precluded by law, all policies waive the right to recovery or subrogation against the Red Lake Watershed District, and Houston Engineering, Inc.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE 
EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, THE INSURER AFFORDING COVERAGE WILL ENDEAVOR TO 
MAIL 30 DAYS WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE LEFT, BUT 
FAILURE TO DO SO SHALL IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY OF ANY KIND UPON THE 
INSURER, ITS AGENTS OR REPRESENTATIVES.

Red Lake Watershed District
1000 Pennington Ave. S
Thief River Falls, MN 56701

Houston Engineering, Inc.
125 3rd Street East
Thief River Falls, MN

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2001/08) © ACORD CORPORATION 1988

INSR
LTR

ADD’
L

INSR
D



IMPORTANT

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. A statement on this 
certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an 
endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such 
endorsement(s).

DISCLAIMER

The Certificate of Insurance on the reverse side of this form does not constitute a contact between the issuing 
insurer(s), authorized representative or producer, and the certificate holder, nor does it affirmatively or negatively 
amend, extend or alter the coverage afforded by the policies listed thereon.

 ACORD 25 (2001/08)



(3655-0106-004) 2.3-1

SECTION 2.3

NOTICE TO PROCEED

TO:                                           

DATE:

PROJECT: ___________________________________________________________________

You are hereby notified to commence WORK in accordance with the CONTRACT dated              

_____________________ , on or before ____________________, and you are to complete the 

WORK, with a substantial completion date of August 23, 2024 and a final completion date including 

maintenance, no later than August 30, 2024.

You are required to return an acknowledged copy of this NOTICE TO PROCEED to the:                     

____________________________________________________________________________

                                                    
(Owner)

By                  _________

              _      
 (Title) 

ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE

Receipt of the NOTICE TO PROCEED is hereby acknowledged: this ______, day of ________, 

___________.

By

(Title)

Danny & Jami Payment Ring Dike

Red Lake Watershed District 1000 Pennington Ave. S, Thief River Falls, MN 56701

Red Lake Watershed District



Certificate of Compliance
Based on records of the Minnesota Department of Revenue, I certify that the contractor who has signed this Contractor Affidavit has 
fulfilled all the requirements of Minnesota Statutes 290.92 and 270C.66 concerning the withholding of Minnesota income tax from wages 
paid to employees relating to contract services with the state of Minnesota and/or its subdivisions.

Department of Revenue approval Date

(Rev. 12/17)

IC134

Contractor Affidavit
This Contractor Affidavit must be certified by the Minnesota Department of Revenue before the state of Minnesota or any of its subdi-
visions can make final payment to contractors. For more detailed information, see the instructions on the back of this form.

Company name   Daytime phone Minnesota tax ID number

Address Total contract amount Month/year work began

City State ZIP code  Amount still due Month/year work ended

Please type or print clearly. This information will be used for returning the completed form.

$

$

Project number  Project location

Project owner Address  City  State  ZIP code

Did you have employees work on this project?       Yes         No. If no, who did the work?

I declare that all information I have filled in on this form is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. I authorize the Department of Revenue to disclose pertinent 
information relating to this project, including sending copies of this form, to the prime contractor if I am a subcontractor, and to any subcontractors if I am a prime contractor, and 
to the contracting agency.

Contractor’s signature Title Date

Mail to: Minnesota Revenue, Mail Station 6610, St. Paul, MN 55146-6610
Phone: 651-282-9999 or 1-800-657-3594

Check the box that describes your involvement in the project and fill in all information requested.

Sole contractor

Subcontractor
Name of contractor who hired you

Address

Prime contractor—If you subcontracted out any work on this project, all of your subcontractors must submit their own Contractor Affidavits 
and have them certified by the Department of Revenue before you can submit your Contractor Affidavit. For each subcontractor you had, fill 
in the information below and attach a copy of each subcontractor’s certified Contractor Affidavit. If you need more space, attach a separate 
sheet.
Business name Address Owner/Officer



 

DAM INSPECTION REPORT 
Minnesota Department of Natural Resources 

Dam Safety 

 
Dam Name: Schirrick Dam Dam NID: MN00971 
Date Inspected: June 13, 2023 Inspectors: Jason Boyle 
Owner: Red Lake Watershed District County: Red Lake 
Overall Condition: Satisfactory Dam Hazard Rating: Significant (Class II) 

    
If feature deficiency is not a concern check the “None” box.  E.g. minor amount of rust. 

Feature 
Action Required 

Comments 
Repair Monitor None 

1. Principal spillway     

a. Description Stoplog controlled runout with tall gates downstream of drop inlet, flowing into partially open 
box culvert 

b. Cracks, spalls, rust, 
other deterioration   x 

• Box culvert interior not inspected 
• Minor debris against runout 
• Both gates were bent on the bottom and the bottom 

seal was hanging not fully attached 

c. Differential 
settlement   x 

d. Obstruction, debris   x 
e. Leaks   x 
f. Gates  x  
2. Emergency spillway     
a. Inadequate 

vegetation   x 
• No issues b. Erosion, rills, gullies   x 

c. Obstructions   x 
3. Embankment     
a. Settlement or 

cracking  x  

• Settlement of embankment above box culvert spillway 
• Animal trails on dam could lead to erosion 
• Small trees and brush adjacent to the concrete spillway 

should be removed while they are still small (both 
upstream and downstream) 

b. Erosion   x 
c. Seepage   x 
d. Animal burrows   x 
e. Inadequate 

vegetation  x  

f. Trees, brush, etc.  x  
4. Reservoir     
a. Embankment 

shoreline   x • Woody driftwood debris around riser indicates recent 
high water event b. Debris   x 

5.  Outlet Works     
a. Drains   x • Low tailwater, drains appear dry though they are just 

above the tailwater 
• Heavy riprap for much of channel downstream 

b. Riprap   x 
c. Plunge Pool   x 
Notes: Bottom of both gates are bent.  Remove trees and bushes near concrete spillway.  Limit animal grazing and 
fill/reseed animal trails. Monitor settlement. 



 

Photos 1 and 2: Control section 

 

 

Photos 3 and 4: Bottom of gates 

 

 

 

Photos 5 and 6: Trees and brush near concrete spillway to be removed 

 



 

Photo 7: Animal trail to repair/monitor 

 

 

Photo 8: Emergency spillway 

 



 

 

 

Photo 9: Riprapped downstream channel 

 

 

 

Photo 10: Looking upstream into box culvert 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Photo 11: Monitor settlement of crest directly above the box culvert 





SEC 8
BELGIUM TWP
T152N, R46W

RON SALENTINE
EASEMENT FOR BRANDT

IMPOUNDMENT IN
SECTION 8 T152 R46

Feet

8004000 200

SEC 7
BELGIUM TWP
T152N, R46W

9.64 ACRES BETWEEN THE
916 CONTOUR EASEMENT
AND THE 917 CONTOUR

917 CONTOUR

PROPOSED BERM
AT ELEV. 917.5

PROPOSED BERM
AT ELEV. 917.5

AREA BETWEEN THE 916 EASEMENT
AND THE 917 CONTOUR CALCULATIONS

TOTAL 9.64 ACRES
AG LAND 4.87 ACRES

NON-AG LAND 4.77 ACRES

NOTE:
THE ORGINAL EASEMENT ELEVATION WAS BASE
ON THE NGVD 29 ELEVATION ADJUSTMENT. THE
CURRENT ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE BASE ON THE
NAVD 88 ADJUSTMENT.
THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE TWO DATUMS IS
1.01 FEET BASED ON THE BENCHMARK IN THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.

25
0t

h 
A

V
E.

 S
W

110th ST. SW

EXHIBIT A













































Administrator’s Report 
March 14, 2024 

 

 

 

 

 

Clearwater River 1W1P:  I participated in the March 27, 2024 Clearwater River 1W1P Policy Committee 

meeting held at the District office.  

 

Turtle Connection Cross Project Team Meeting:  We have scheduled a Turtle Connection Cross Project 

Team meeting for Friday, April 19, 2024 at 9:00 a.m. at the Garden Valley building in Erskine. 

 

Chiefs Coulee:  I was informed that the District will receive $106,000 from the MnDNR Flood Hazard 

Mitigation grant program.  The District needs to prepare some additional information and have the Board 

pass a resolution.  We will have that information ready for the April 11, 2024 Board meeting. 

 

State Ditch 83 Flood Concerns:  We met with 3 area landowners concerning the State Ditch 83 flood 

concerns on Monday, March 23rd.  Nate Dalager was unable to attend today's meeting, so we plan to present 

an update at the April 11, 2024 Board meeting. 

 

Advisory Board meeting:  The District held their 2023 Advisory Bboard meeting on March 18th at the 

District office.  We had 4 Board members present and approximately 20 Advisory members present.  

District staff members did a wonderful job preparing for and presenting at the meeting.  We presented 5 

questions to the members for feedback.  The results are posted on the Board room south wall. 

 

BWSR PRAP:  If you haven’t done so already, please complete the PRAP survey sent to you by Don 

Bajumpaa.   

 

 

 

 

 

 


	March 28, 2024
	March 14, 2024 Minutes
	March 18, 2024 Minutes_RLWD Advisory
	Financial Report 3-27-24
	SD 83 Engineer's Report April 2000- Spot Cleaning (ID 4811)
	SD 83 Rodahl  Slough pics
	Rodahl Slough site map
	Rodahl  Slough pics
	Rodahl  Slough pics
	Rodahl Slough #1
	IMG_0489
	IMG_0484
	IMG_0485
	IMG_0486
	IMG_0487
	IMG_0488
	IMG_0492
	IMG_0494
	IMG_0493



	Knutson Dam Repair Photos
	Knutson Dam Repair Invoice- Andy Anderson
	Huot Streambank Stabilization
	Payment Ring Dike Final Specs
	2023 IR MN00971 Schirrick
	Ron Salentine Berm maintenance
	4852_001
	Ron Salentine Easement Exhibit A (ID 29865)
	Sheets and Views
	11x17 (3)


	IMG_0505 (1)

	RRWMB - USGS Stream Gauge Cost Share
	Lake Scout Data Bouy
	Permits
	23016 Permit Extension
	Administrators Report



